Y,

» o

>

YORK

CITY OF

COUNCIL

Notice of a public meeting of

Sickness Absence Management Task Group

To: Councillors King, Mcllveen and Steward
Date: Monday, 28 January 2013
Time: 4.45 pm
Venue: The Guildhall, York
AGENDA
1. Declarations of Interest
At this point, Members are asked to declare:
e Any personal interests not included on the Register of
Interests
e Any prejudicial interests or
e Any disclosable pecuniary interests
Which they may have in respect of business on this agenda.
2. Public Participation
At this point in the meeting members of the public who have
registered their wish to speak can do so. The deadline for
registering is Friday 25 January 2013.
3. Managing Sickness Absence - Draft Final (Pages 3 -60)

Report

This report presents the findings of the Sickness Absence
Management Scrutiny Review and the arising draft
recommendations. It asks the Task Group to agree any
revisions/additions to the report ahead of its presentation to the
Corporate and Scrutiny Management Committee on 11 March
2013.

www.york.gov.uk



4. Urgent Business
Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the

Local Government Act 1972

Senior Democracy Officer:

Name: Jill Pickering
Contact Details:
e Telephone — (01904) 552061

e Email —jill.pickering@york.gov.uk

For more information about any of the following please contact the
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting

Registering to speak
Written Representations
Business of the meeting
Any special arrangements
Copies of reports




Page 1 Agenda Annex

About City of York Council Meetings

Would you like to speak at this meeting?
If you would, you will need to:

e register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and
contact details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no
later than 5.00 pm on the last working day before the meeting;

e ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of
business on the agenda or an issue which the committee has
power to consider (speak to the Democracy Officer for advice
on this);

e find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy
Officer.

A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s
website or from Democratic Services by telephoning York
(01904) 551088

Further information about what’s being discussed at this
meeting

All the reports which Members will be considering are available for
viewing online on the Council’'s website. Alternatively, copies of
individual reports or the full agenda are available from Democratic
Services. Contact the Democracy Officer whose name and contact
details are given on the agenda for the meeting. Please note a
small charge may be made for full copies of the agenda
requested to cover administration costs.

Access Arrangements

We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.
The meeting will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue
with an induction hearing loop. We can provide the agenda or
reports in large print, electronically (computer disk or by email), in
Braille or on audio tape. Some formats will take longer than others
so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours for
Braille or audio tape).

If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-
by or a sign language interpreter then please let us know. Contact
the Democracy Officer whose name and contact details are given
on the order of business for the meeting.

Every effort will also be made to make information available in
another language, either by providing translated information or an



Page 2

interpreter providing sufficient advance notice is given. Telephone
York (01904) 551550 for this service.

T AR TSt (AT ST 2 SR O (FI O[T T ST G 7 4AUd (OB T TE, I S W
T O] I I ORI T U TS (RIS} AR 4 7T | G  (01904) 551 550 |

Yeteri kadar dnceden haber verilmesi kosuluyla, bilgilerin terGimesini hazirlatmalk ya da
bir terctiman bulmak i¢cin mimkin olan hersey yapilacaktir. Tel: (01904) 551 550

S HEREHNEAREE TR IAE - EE R RERRTEA B - ik
IR, B|3S (01904) 551 550,

(01904) 551 550@5Jf-ﬁufgﬁf@g‘f‘L{u,z;mwrr;q.(jgd:clw!f_d,%wﬁ

Informacja mozie by¢ dostepna w tumaczeniu, jesli dostaniemy zapotrzebowanie z
wystarczajacym wyprzedzeniem. Tel: (01904) 551 550

Holding the Cabinet to Account

The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Cabinet (39 out
of 47). Any 3 non-Cabinet councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of
business following a Cabinet meeting or publication of a Cabinet
Member decision. A specially convened Corporate and Scrutiny
Management Committee (CSMC) will then make its
recommendations to the next scheduled Cabinet meeting, where a
final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.

Scrutiny Committees
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees
appointed by the Council is to:
e Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services;
e Review existing policies and assist in the development of new
ones, as necessary; and
e Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans

Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?

e Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the
committees to which they are appointed by the Council;

e Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and
reports for the committees which they report to;

e York Explore Library and the Press receive copies of all public
agenda/reports;

e All public agenda/reports can also be accessed online at other
public libraries using this link
http://democracy.york.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1




Page 3 Agenda ltem 3

COUNCIL

Sickness Absence Management Task Group 28 January 2013

Sickness Absence Management Scrutiny Review — Draft Final
Report

Summary

1. This report presents the findings of the Sickness Absence Management
Scrutiny Review and the arising draft recommendations and asks the
Task Group to agree any revisions/additions to the report ahead of its
presentation to the Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee on 11
March 2013.

Background to Review

2. At a Scrutiny Event for Members in July 2011, the Committee agreed to
carry out a scrutiny review on staff sickness, specifically to identify ways of
reducing sickness absence levels across the organisation.

3. At a meeting in September 2011, Members received a briefing on City of
York Council’'s (CYC) current sickness absence procedures and policies
together with statistics and information on actions previously taken. The
Committee agreed to set up a Task Group to gather information on the
potential areas of focus for the review for the full committee’s
consideration.

4. The Task Group met twice to receive information on a range of associated
issues including:

* National survey of annual absence & labour turnover

« Recent scrutiny reviews carried out by other Local Authorities

« Comparative figures from other Local Authorities

« Comparisons with other organisation types

CYC Attendance at Work Policy

HR Management Information Digests

Headlines from CYC Quarter 1 2011

Statistics on long and short term sickness & ill health retirements
iTrent — new CYC HR management system

Occupational Health — NHS Contract & Costs



Page 4

* CYC sickness absence management training for managers

* Induction programme for new staff

* CYCs current procedures for recording and monitoring sickness
absence

In January 2012, this Committee received a scoping report for the review
detailing the Task Group’s initial findings and as a result, agreed the
following objectives for the review:

Objectives:

i.  To revise the Council’s Absence Management Policy & procedures to
ensure they take account of iTrent, are in line with best practice, and
written in a more formal assertive language;

ii. To identify improvements in:

a. the provision of Management training
b. the induction programme for all new staff

iii. To explore ways of introducing a change in culture within the
workforce moving away from a policy of ‘managing absence’, towards
one of ‘encouraging attendance’.

Review Findings to Date

Objective i — To revise the Council’s Absence Management Policy &
procedures to ensure they take account of iTrent, are in line with best
practice, and written in a more formal assertive language

As part of their initial investigation, the Task Group looked at a number of
previously completed scrutiny reviews on managing sickness absence,
carried out by other Local Authorities. They identified that a review
completed by Northampton Borough Council in 2011 had been based on
a similar remit as that set for this review and therefore agreed to look
closely at their review findings. The changes they subsequently made to
their policy were based on the best practice they identified as part of their
review. Their final report also referred to Croydon Council’s Sickness
Management Policy which had been noted as another example of best
practice, and which had resulted in a significant drop in staff absence
since its introduction (see paragraph 9 below). The Task Group therefore
agreed to use the policies from both those councils to carry out a
comparison with CYC’s policy.

In March 2012 the Task Group met to consider and compare the policies.
Their initial finding was the need for more assertive, clear and formal
language within CYCs policy. HR officers confirmed that the council’s



10.

11.

Page 5

current working practices and the policy would need to be revised to take
account of the introduction of iTrent, and therefore the change in style
suggested by the Task Group could be incorporated into the revised
policy at that time.

In addition, the Task Group received detailed information on the trigger
points and different stages within each Council’s policy.

Northampton Croydon York
Informal Absence Informal Absence
Mee‘:ting Mee‘ting
Formal Absence Formal Absence Formal First Stage
Review Meeting Review Meeting Review |Meetinq

Review

Period
Review Review Second Stage Review
Period Period Mee|ting

Review

Period

Final Absence Review Final Stage Review Dismissal Meeting

Meeting Meeting

The Task Group learnt that following Croydon Council’s scrutiny review of
their processes which led them to introduce their current trigger points and
formal stages shown above, they had managed to reduce their levels of
sickness absence from 9.07 days per employee in 2005/6 to 5.9 in
2007/8. Members noted the difference in their trigger points and their
limited number of stages, in comparison to those in place in both York and
Northampton.

The Task Group also noted that:

e Croydon have no informal stage
e Only York allows for a second stage review period before considering
dismissal

In order to support a revision of CYC’s policy, the Task Group carried out
a detailed comparison of the wording of the three Council’s policies.
Having previously agreed that the language used in City of York Council’s
(CYC) policy needed to be clearer and firmer, in line with the others



12.

13.

14.

15.

Page 6

looked at, the Task Group also noted that CYC's policy was lengthy,
repetitive, in parts not in plain English, and trying to be all things to all
parties. For example, the main body of the policy included links to letter
templates for Manager’s use, employee’s guidance notes, flowcharts etc.
The Task Group also found it difficult to find and access the policy on the
Council intranet site.

As a result of their comparison work, the Task Group identified a series of
amendments in regard to wording and format (as highlighted in Annexes
A & B). They also agreed with the current policy which allows a Line
Manager to use their discretion to either progress to the next stage of the
process or extended the review period as appropriate. The Task Group
acknowledged CYC's formal process for a further review period between
the second stage review meeting and a dismissal meeting, but agreed
that in their view this should remain in place.

Objective ii - To identify improvements in the provision of Management
training & the induction programme for all new staff

In the early stages of the review, the Task Group queried whether there
was anything relating to managing staff absence in the Council’s training
programme for Managers and Team Leaders, and whether as a matter of
course, the council’s sickness absence process was included in the
induction procedures for new officers.

They learnt that the Council used to run a corporate induction programme
which covered health and safety but made no specific reference to the
sickness absence procedures. They also identified that there was
currently no compulsory absence management training for managers.
And, although there was a specific module on managing absence within
the Effective Manager Programme, only 21 managers had participated
since its re-launch in September 2010. However, at their meeting in
February 2012 the Task Group was informed that the Corporate
Management Team had recently agreed that a revamp of management
training at the Council was required.

In regard to new staff induction, the Task Group learnt that the Council
currently provides an induction checklist for managers to use and an
employee evaluation form, both of which are made available to officers via
the Council intranet. However, as they only cover absence reporting,
Human Resources (HR) had already identified there was a need to
provide new starters with information on the council’s sickness absence
procedure as a whole, particularly in terms of expectations of attendance
and how the Council manages non attendance.



16.

17.

18.

Page 7

The Task Group endorsed HR'’s view, and agreed that in order to enable
managers to properly monitor absence within their individual service areas
and allow them to properly support their staff through periods of absence,
all managers should be required to carry out relevant training. They
agreed that suitable absence management training for managers and
induction for new officers should be introduced to coincide with the
introduction of the absence management module which is part of phase Il
of the introduction of iTrent, as it could incorporate the new working
practices as appropriate. The Task Group have requested that HR draft
some proposals for such training and induction for their consideration.

Obijective iii - To explore ways of introducing a change in culture within the
workforce moving away from a policy of ‘managing absence’, towards one
of ‘encouraging attendance’

The Task Group acknowledged that changing the culture of any
organisation is difficult and takes time, and that there is no ‘quick fix'.
They agreed their suggested amendments to the current CYC Attendance
at Work Policy and the introduction of appropriate training and induction,
would be a good start to making a positive change within the organisation,
particularly in conjunction with the introduction of iTrent. The Task Group
also agreed that it would be helpful if the Corporate & Scrutiny
Management Committee continued to closely monitor sickness absence
levels following the completion of this review, and revisited the question of
how best to create a change in culture once the revised policy and change
to working practices had been embedded throughout the organisation.

Progressing the Review

In June 2012, the Corporate & Scrutiny Management Committee (CSMC)
received an interim report detailing the Task Group’s work on the review
to date and agreed to reform the Task Group to enable work on the review
to be completed. CSMC agreed the following additional tasks for the Task
Group :

Task 1 - To consider and comment on officer’s suggested revisions to:

« Staff induction
* Absence management related training

Task 2 - To consider and comment on officers draft revisions to the
council’s ‘Attendance at Work’ policy, which should incorporate
the Task Group’s earlier findings.

Task 3 — To facilitate some initial (informal) consultation with a number of
managers, employee representatives and suitable external
organisations— CSMC acknowledged that any revisions to the



19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

Page 8

policy would require wider consultation with officers and the
unions in line with the council’s HR procedures and wanted it
made clear to all interested parties that any consultation carried
out by the Task Group would not in any way hinder/undermine or
effect that formal process.

Task 1 - Revisions to Induction & Training

In September 2012, the Task Group met to consider a re-drafted
‘Introduction to Team York’ Training Programme which included the
changes they had previously proposed. The relevant slide and the
accompanying notes are shown at Annex C.

The ‘Introduction to Team York’ training programme is a half day seminar
aimed at introducing employees to the organisation, its core priorities and
vision. It welcomes employees into the council and provides them with an
understanding of what’s expected from them and how they will be
supported.

The Task Group were pleased to see that there was also a manager’s
checklist linked to the programme, for managers to use when they have
new employees, to ensure they receive all the appropriate information
they need to be successful in CYC’s employment. This had also been
revised to include changes previously proposed by the Task Group - see
copy at Annex D.

In regard to absence management related training, the Task Group learnt
it had previously been run completely separate to the induction training
above, as part of an Effective Manager Programme of training. It was
confirmed by HR that they were carrying out a review of that training
programme and therefore the courses previously delivered as part of it
were on hold.

Task 2 - Revisions to the ‘Attendance at Work’ Policy

The Task Group recognised there was a complex set of dependencies
around the timing of the work to revise the Attendance at Work policy,
including the further development of iTrent. Phase Il of iTrent’s
implementation would see the introduction of further features such as
employee self service, people manager, e-recruitment and health and
safety. As part of that phase, officers would also be expected to complete
timesheets, submit leave requests, record their sickness absence and
complete travel and subsistence forms via iTrent.



24,

25.

26.

27.

Page 9

As the policy was made up of a number of different policies relating to
absence(s) from work, the Task Group recognised that for those to work
successfully across the council, HR would need to fundamentally review
all of them, whilst taking into account the findings from this scrutiny
review, and agree the principles which underpin the policy with the
Unions. And, that this would need to happen prior to the amending,
redrafting, formal consultations and process changes which would be
required, for implementation within and alongside the new iTrent system.

The Task Group were informed that in terms of timelines, pending Union
consultations, HR aimed to have all the changes made to the CYC
Attendance at Work Policy by the end of this financial year. In
understanding more about HR’s formal procedures, the Task Group
recognised it would not be possible for them to present a revised draft of
the CYC Attendance at Work Policy as part of the final report arising from
this review i.e. the formal consultation process would need to take place
before the revised policy was presented for sign off and implementation.
Also the Task Group noted that whilst their scrutiny review final report
would be presented to Cabinet for approval, the revised CYC Attendance
at Work Policy would be sign off by the Corporate Joint Consultative
Committee following Union negotiations etc .

Task 3 — Informal Consultation

With the above timeframe in mind, the Task Group agreed to proceed
with their informal consultation to support their work on this review. They
invited representatives from all of the Unions to meet with them to discuss
any issues they might have with the council’s current policy and CYC'’s
handling of staff sickness absence in general.

The Unison representative highlighted a number of issues their Members
had raised:

» Levels of understanding and confidence in dealing with staff sickness
issues vary amongst Managers across the organisation.

« Managers are not confident enough to use their discretion

* Managers are not facilitating the appropriate adjustments to the
workplace to enable a staff member to return to work.

* |t was unclear whether all Managers were aware that there was
funding available to make permanent adjustments. It was later
confirmed by HR that funding for reasonable adjustments for disabled
staff was held within departmental budgets. The Task Group asked
that HR remind Managers aware the funding exists and who the
budget holders are.



28.

29.

Page 10

The Task Group recognised that the issues were all a good indication of
the lack of understanding amongst Managers of what they are
empowered to do and of the lack of appropriate management training.

They agreed with the Unison representative that to enable a sick staff
member to return to work, Managers should consider temporary or in
some cases permanent changes to working hours and workload/tasks.
The acknowledged that although the existing policy allowed them to do
that, in practice, it was not always happening.

30. The Unison representative queried whether the council was aware that

31.

32.

33.

34.

Unison had a national policy on Disability Absence, and suggested that
this could be looked at to ensure the Council’s policy enabled the
appropriate management of disability related absence, and its proper
identification. The Unison representative cited an example of a staff
member with Diabetes, who had experienced instances where their
sickness absence arising from health issues associated with their
diabetes, had been treated in the same way as other general sickness
absences. The Task Group noted that Managers currently have the
discretion to handle those types of absence differently but questioned
whether all managers were applying it.

In regard to short term dependant care leave and bereavement leave, the
Unison representative suggested they were not always properly identified
and that a different approach to handling them needed to be adopted. In
her view, it should not be lumped into an employee’s sickness statistics,
which she believed had previously happened in some cases.

In regard to stress, the Unison representative highlighted the knock on
negative effects of back filling to cover sickness absence, and of
workforce numbers being reduced due to budget cuts etc and suggested
that Team Stress Risk Assessments could be carried out early to identify
stress points in order to try and circumvent the effects of stress.

The Union Rep questioned whether CYC HR was providing the right level
of support to staff and Managers in regard to stress, and the Task Group
suggested HR may be able to provide access and/or links to MIND, to
allow staff to consider their simple ideas for relieving stress. Another
option may be to offer staff a ‘GO TO’ Person / Listener / Mentor.

In regard to staff Personal Development Reviews (PDRs), it was
suggested that there needed to be more equality in the process because
they appear to focus more on what the employee can do for the Council
and less about the employee.



35.

36.

37.

38.

Page 11

Finally, the Unison representative highlighted the long term benefits of
pro-active workforce development, stating the Council needed to accept
that the cost of training is necessary as it would be more cost effective in
the long run.

The Task Group also met with representatives from the University of York
and Aviva to discuss their company’s approach to managing staff
sickness absence.

The University of York provided a written briefing on how they manage
absence (see Annex E), and a flowchart showing their management of
short term sickness absence. This included 4 trigger points which
Managers are responsible for identifying:

» Informal stage — Trigger 1 - covering infrequent short term absences
periods totalling 8 days or 3 instances in a rolling 12 month period

» Formal stage — Trigger 2 = 3 or more instances of sickness absence or
a continuous period of absence amounting to a total of more than 10
days in a 12 month period (including those handle under the informal
stage). A formal meeting will be held and may result in the issue of first
written warning

Their formal stage allows for consideration of the potential underlying
health conditions that may be dealt with under long term sickness
absence management, including referral to Occupational Health,
reasonable adjustments such as increase in length of trigger points,
discounting of sickness absence as a result of diagnosed conditions

» Trigger 3 = further infrequent short term absences within the rolling 12
month period. A further formal meeting will be held which may result in
the issue of a final written warning.

» Final Stage (Dismissal) — Trigger 4 = 3 or more further instances of
sickness absence, or a continuous period of absence, amounting to a
further 10 or more days in 12 months. Considered under ill Health
Dismissal Process. Other options will be considered i.e. being given a
different role (if one available), a pay cut, reduction in hours.

The Task Group learnt that in order to get managers to own the issues
and address them, the University had recently:

* brought in 1-2-1’s with staff in order to build trust and confidence (held
every 4-6 weeks), and quarterly PDRs



39.

40.

41.

42.

Page 12

* Invested in Leadership in Action’ programme, providing the appropriate
training to Managers to give them confidence. The Task Group
queried whether an annual absence management training refresher
could be provided to CYC Managers?

* Brought in induction training for managers so they know what is
expected of them

» Provided a copy of their absence management policy to all new staff as
part of their induction

In regard to stress, university staff have access to a confidential stress
questionnaire to help them understand what their stress relates to. The
University has also entered into a contract with an external provider for
the provision of anonymous confidential support for all their staff, offering
financial/debt/health advice and counselling — www.well-online.co.uk

The Task Group were interested to learn that elsewhere in the country,
some universities have entered into a joint contract with their local
authority for this type of external provision, and the University
representative questioned whether a similar joint contract would be of
interest to the Council.

Finally, the Task group learnt that the University also has:

* An in-house Occupational Health Nurse and buy in a physician for 2 a
day a month.

* An Equality & Diversity Team which offers support to staff in
harassment cases.

* Arange of discretionary leave - some are paid leave but the majority
are unpaid. The University also has a generous sick pay policy
entitlement (after 5 years of service) — 8 months at full pay and 4
months at half pay.

In regard to Aviva, the Task Group learnt they have on average 8-9%
sickness absence days per annum, although levels vary across teams
within the company. Also, that their sickness policy is made up of two
stages:

« Informal Stage — following 3 sickness absences or total of 4 days or
more within a rolling 26 week period.

« Formal stage — 2 further absences or a total of 2 days or more
sickness absences



43.

44.

45.

46.

47.

48.

Page 13

Responsibility for recording sickness absence at Aviva lies firmly with
Managers. Managers are expected to have a feel for what is happening
with their staff members, and to hold an informal ‘return to work’ interview
after every absence. They are expected to complete a return to work form
which should include information on the absence, and dates and reasons
for any absences in the previous 26 weeks. The Manager is responsible
for keeping those records up to date.

In addition, Aviva has a Management Advice Team that sits within HR.
Primarily it is a telephone based responsive service, but there is a move
towards it being more face to face and pro-active. The Team have looked
at pockets of high levels of sickness absence across the organisation to
try to identify root causes. In one instance it was found that annual leave
was being denied to staff due to the computer system calculating how
many staff was needed on any given day. This had led to leave being
denied and as a result sickness absence had risen. The work of the HR
Team led to a change to the system for calculating appropriate staffing
levels thus allowing more leave to be granted.

New managers are inducted by fellow managers and therefore Aviva
recognise that their induction is only as good as the manager giving it.
There is some other training available for new managers but this is not
offered as a matter of course. It comes in the form of a 2 day workshop
which includes role playing and policy sharing. There is also some web-
based training available for groups of managers but again this is not
mandatory.

In 2011 Aviva ran a pilot scheme which trialled on-site Occupational
Health and lifestyle clinics. They also offered more pro-active intervention
e.g. offering to pay for physio, cognitive behaviour therapy, counselling
etc, and ran sessions for managers on managing absence and stress.
Since then, the organisation has seen the benefits of Managers working
more closely with Occupational Health.

The Task Group were interested to learn that as with the University of
York, Aviva also has a contract with an external provider for the provision
of anonymous confidential support for all their staff. The service offers
financial/debt/health advice and counselling etc. Aviva confirmed that
they see it as a way of reducing stress amongst their staff thereby
reducing sickness absence levels caused by stress related iliness.

Outside of sickness absence, the Task Group were informed of Aviva’s
other categories of time off —some of which are paid; some unpaid. They
were interested to hear that in an effort to reduce false sickness absence
claims, Aviva had taken a pro-active approach to non-sickness absence



49.

Page 14

which they felt was beneficial to the company. For example, the
Company highlights forthcoming events to their staff e.g. the Olympics,
recognising that staff may want to be more flexible in their working hours
during that time, and they encourage managers to make appropriate
arrangements to enable staff to do so.

HR Response to Task Groups Findings from Consultation

In response to the issues raised by the Unison Representative, HR
confirmed that:

Short term dependent leave or bereavement leave should not be
counted as sickness absence (see paragraph 31), and agreed to
investigate any such instances brought to their attention.

In regard to stress (see paragraph 32), the Health and Safety Team
confirmed they had been working with managers on delivering both
training on Stress Risk Assessments and on Managing Workplace
Stress. The Staff Survey carried out in 2011 incorporated the HSE’s
stress survey questionnaire and resulted in a breakdown against the
six standards (demand, control, role, relationships, change and
support) for each department and directorate. This information had
been used to identify teams and departments who were required to
undertake Team stress risk assessments and this work is ongoing.
Equally work has been undertaken by the Occupational Health
provider and Health & Safety team to carry out team stress risk
assessments in areas that have been identified through sickness
absence figures and OH referrals.

In regard to providing the right level of support to staff and Managers
(see paragraph 33), HR recently ran a course on Building Personal
and Organisational Resilience for managers but it was poorly
attended. However HR intends to put learning points from the course
on line so that staff can access them whenever they wantto. The
H&S team has designed and ran Mental Health in the workplace for
line managers — to date there have been 5 sessions (12 delegates
per session) each run in targeted areas identified from the risk
assessment and survey process. They have also offered open
courses for managers to sign up to but those too have been poorly
attended. HR have also held drop in sessions open to any member of
staff to come for a one hour session to discuss stress and its effects
etc. However, although they have organised numerous sessions and
advertised them on Colin and in Buzz they have only ever had one
person attend. Currently, they are preparing to launch a CYC
wellbeing web portal to help inform employees of help and advice on



Page 15

a wide variety of wellbeing initiatives ranging from debt management;
stress; healthy eating and exercise. As well as containing a lot of help
and advice the webpage will act as a gateway to link to external
organisations such as MIND; Macmillan Trust etc.

* Inregard to offering staff a ‘GO TO’ Person / Listener / Mentor, the
Council has recently relaunched its First Contact Network that
performs the same function. First Contacts are Council employees
who are trained to offer confidential support and information. They
are there primarily to listen and to talk to staff about ways in which
they can deal with bullying or harassment, and signpost them to
relevant help or processes within the Council.

« the purpose of a PDR process (see paragraph 34), is to measure an
employee’s contribution and agree their development needs to help
them to do their jobs and prepare them for promotion if that’s what
they want.

* They endorse the views of Unison expressed in paragraph 35, that
the cost of training and pro-active workforce development is
necessary to ensure the council reaps the long term benefits. Also,
that training needs to be monitored and managed to ensure that
people attend the training they require, and that it is kept up to date.
Non attendance at training is monitored and reported as it is costly to
the council — see paragraphs 57-58 below. The Task Group
suggested that it would also be useful to look at positive ways of
promoting good attendance, for example recognition for those
employees who had no or low rates of absence.

50. Following the Task Group’s discussion with the University representatives,
HR confirmed that:

* Inregard to stress, every member of staff can complete a confidential
individual stress risk assessment which is used in the same way as
the University’s confidential stress questionnaire i.e. to help staff
understand what their stress relates to (see paragraph 39). These
individual stress risk assessments are submitted to the health &
safety team who along with HR officers, respond to each one on a
case by case basis to find the solution to support the employee in
work whilst maintaining business performance — for more information
on handling stress and the counselling service, see:
http://colin.york.gov.uk/beSupported/health _safety/SMS/compliance
notes/stress/




51.

52.

53.

o4.

Page 16

+  The Council already offers a confidential Counselling Service as
part of its Occupational Health (OH) Contract, which staff can self
refer to for a range of issues including stress related matters. This
is similar to the service offered by the University via an external
provider, referred to in paragraph 39. The counselling service at
York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust Centre is an external
organisation contracted to the council to provide a counselling
service for staff. The service is free of charge, completely
independent of management, completely confidential, and can be
used for personal and/or work related difficulties. Staff can contact
the service directly by telephone or email.

* Inregard to the suggestion of a joint contract (see paragraph 40), HR
are already in the process of talking to the York St John University
about such a contract. The opportunity for which was promoted
through the Higher York — health & safety and procurement groups.

In regard to the University’s other provision (detailed in paragraph 41), HR
confirmed they also provide an on site Occupational Nurse full time on
CYC sites - she has two and half days of clinics, with the remainder of her
time spent dealing directly with HR and managers, and a range of
discretionary leave in line with legislation. In addition, they have just
rewritten and started training managers on the Council’s Dignity at Work
Policy.

In response to the findings from the meeting with the representatives from
Aviva, HR confirmed they offer a number of courses for managers e.g. on
Stress Risk Assessments, Managing Mental Health in the Workplace (see
Annex F), and Promoting Dignity at Work. They have also held a number
of wellbeing events see paragraph 56 below.

In addition, CYC also provides information on its intranet site on a range
of health issues. For example, before Christmas the importance of flu
vaccination for vulnerable groups, and World Aids Day was highlighted.
And in the New Year, campaigns are running to highlight sources of help
for staff in debt or facing a relationship breakdown after the festive break
is being provided and on how to prevent the norovirus.

CYC Occupational Health Provision
York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust provides CYC Occupational Health

provision to the Council. The contract was a 3-year contract that started
in April 2008, with an annual review built in to allow for review of the



55.

56.

S7.

58.

Page 17

service levels and pricing. The Council has extended the contract for one
year and is currently testing different options for service delivery before
going back out to tender.

The contract was made up of three main elements:

i.  Pre-employment screening - Members noted that the cost of pre-
employment screening was £23 per person. Recently consideration
was being given to putting in place a system whereby HR would filter
the completed pre-employment health forms and only forward forms
to the NHS where further consideration was required. The Task
Group supported this suggestion to refine the processing of the pre-
employment checks and this system has since been implemented.

ii. On-going health surveillance looking at occupational disease lung
function, noise, skin, hand arm vibration (havs) as well as
immunisation such as Hepatitis b and flu vaccinations for frontline
social care staff — a legal requirement under the control of substances
hazardous to health and the health and safety at work etc act 1974

ii. lll-health referrals following either an accident at work or long term
illness etc - from CYC premises and the NHS Offices enabling
colleagues more choice for their appointments

During the period of the contract, the Occupational Health Service has
increased the resources they were providing CYC to 58hrs per week to
enable both a reactive and proactive service. In summary, the service
has provided:

»  Three Proactive health fairs in the past year - blood pressure,
cholesterol checks and weight management (these events were also
attended by other external organisations)

«  Aflu vaccination campaign for front line social care staff

« a self referral counselling service

*  Health profiling to identify suitable health promotion campaigns for
CYC staff

The CYC Lead Occupational Health Nurse is seconded to work full time
with CYC. She reports into CYC’s Health & Safety Manager and the
Occupational Health’s Clinical Nurse Manager. She meets weekly with
HR colleagues on sickness absence cases, and is currently carrying out a
proactive intervention in targeted areas to help to reduce sickness
absence. This work was targeted from CYC sickness absence figures.

In conjunction with the health and safety team, the Lead Occupational
Health Nurse also provides:



59.

60.

61.

62.

Page 18

Case conferences with Managers;

Manager training on Managing Sickness Absence;

Review CYC'’s inoculation and Health Surveillance program’s;
Co-ordinate health promotion campaigns and wellbeing events
Ensure current policies and procedures represent best practice

The NHS invoiced for all services delivered and this was then recharged
to each Directorate. The recharge levied for each directorate included a
10% uplift on the charge from the NHS, as agreed by CMT with the
revenue-raised being ring fenced for proactive occupational health usage.

In 2008-2009, the Council paid on a charge per appointment basis. In
2009-2010 CYC paid an all inclusive price of £133,440, but received a
service costing the NHS Trust £178,033.91. A breakdown of the cost for
2009-10 is shown below:

« Health Surveillance - £38,981.31

. Il Health Referrals/Manager referrals - £53,505.60 (including £12,532
on follow up appointments)

. Counselling- £37,280.00

« Pre-employment health questionnaires £34,523

« Do Not Attend and missed appointments £13,744.00

The Task Group were concerned to note the costs incurred by the council
when employees did not attend NHS appointments arranged through the
council’s Occupational Health contract. The agreed it should be made
clear within the council’s Managing Absence Policy that failure by an
employee to attend an appointment without having provided a reasonable
excuse may be considered a disciplinary issue. Within the contract the
health and safety team has negotiated with the OH provider that all
employees who provide a mobile number on their referral form receive a
reminder text message; also due to current contract negotiations CYC
have in the extension period secured a reduction in the amount charged
for missed appointments.

HR are due to take an options paper to the Corporate Management

Team, that outlines the different mix of services that can be incorporated in
the next occupational health contract as well as the financial implication of
each model. HR have confirmed that one of the potential options in the next
OH contract will include health profiling, to ensure that that the OH provider
undertake proactive health promotion work most relevant to the CYC
workforce, based on the health challenges staff are likely to face. They would
also welcome feedback from the Task Group for CMT on 30 January 2013
who are currently considering a report on services which may be included in
the new contract.



63.

64.

65.

66.

Page 19

Review Conclusions

In response to the objectives of this review, the Task Group concluded
that:

a) The current policy document covering everything for all was not
suitable and that a short, clear and succinct policy for employees,
together with a separate guide for managers would be more
appropriate

b) The organisation would benefit from all new starters receiving
information on the council’s sickness absence procedure and all
managers receiving the relevant training.

c) Overall, the Task Group concluded that improvements in training and
induction, an updating of the policy and a rise in staff morale (there
needs to be mutual respect and support to enable all staff to perform
to the best of their ability), would over time assist in changing the
culture of the organisation. They recognised that this would be
difficult and take time, and that there was no ‘quick fix'. They
therefore agreed it would be necessary to revisit the question of how
best to create a change in culture once the revised policy and change
to working practices had been embedded throughout the
organisation.

Options

Members may choose to:

i)  Agree revisions and/or additions to this draft final report

i) Agree additional recommendations to those shown below in
paragraph 68

Implications

Implications associated with the recommendations arising from this review
will be identified and included in this report, once the Task Group have
agreed the recommendations they wish to propose to the Corporate &
Scrutiny Management Committee. Outside of this, the implications
associated with the introduction of a revised policy will be identified once
the work to revise the policy has been completed.

Council Plan 2012-15

The Council Plan recognises that staff are the most important resource of
the Council and without them it could not deliver its services and priorities.



67.

68.

Page 20

Ensuring staff receive the proper levels of support in times of iliness etc is
one way in which staff can be made to feel valued and engaged.

Risk Management

There are no known risks associated with the recommendation below.

Recommendations Previously ldentified by the Task Group

Having considered the current CYC Attendance at Work Policy and all of
the information gathered, the Task Group has previously agreed to
recommend that:

i)

Vi)

vii)

viii)

The Council’s policy be rewritten as two separate documents — one to
be a short, clear and succinct policy for employees, and one to be a
separate guide for managers

Both documents be written in a clear, assertive and more formal
language

Both new documents incorporate the amendments identified in
Annexes A & B as appropriate

Suitable absence management training for managers, and induction
for new officers should be introduced to coincide with the introduction
of the absence management module in iTrent.

CSMC should continue to closely monitor sickness absence levels
following the completion of this review.

CSMC should re-visit the question of how best to create a change in
culture once the revised policy and change to working practices had
been embedded throughout the organisation.

HR should look at positive ways of promoting good attendance, for
example recognition for those employees who have no or low rates of
absence.

It should be made clear within the council’s Managing Absence Policy
that failure by an employee to attend an OH appointment without
having provided a reasonable excuse, may be considered a
disciplinary issue.



Page 21

Additional Recommendations

69. The draft final report arising from this review is now due to be considered
at a meeting of CSMC in March 2013. Having considered all the
information provided, the Task Group is recommended to agree:

* Any revisions required to this draft final report

* Agree feedback to CMT to inform their decision-making on the new
OH contract

* Any additional recommendations they would like to make for CSMC'’s
consideration.

Reason: To conclude the work on this review in line with scrutiny
procedures and protocols

Contact Details

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report:
Melanie Carr Andrew Docherty
Scrutiny Officer AD Governance & ICT

Scrutiny Services
Tel No.01904 552063  Report Approved | v'| Date 18 January 2013

Wards Affected: All | v

Background Papers: Task Group Interim Report dated June 2012
Annexes:

Annexes A & B — Suggested Amendments to the Council’'s Absence
Management Policy & procedures

Annex C — Relevant Slide & Accompanying Notes From Re-drafted
‘Introduction to Team York’ Training Programme

Annex D — Managers Checklist Linked to ‘Introduction to Team York’ Training
Programme

Annex E — University of York Briefing on Managing Absence

Annex F — Example of Management Training Module



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23

:01 Sunsaw jo asodund Jeuwaogut, pjoy jou op [12uno) uopAct) :01 Sunesw syl jo asodind JewLioju}

Aepijoy

114 /U0l Jengay *8'9 2ouasqe jueq e saye Aep ‘sAepuoin ‘Aepiid

10 wiened sjqeidadszeun ue 1o puaJl e < "9'I 93uU3sqe Jo wianed jensnun Auy <

10

‘pouad yuow ZT e ul SAEp dJ0wW 10 QT < wianed 10 ‘(pa1puad

10 ‘pousad yiuow g Guijjou JMOM DQIXD|L B YIIM 9SOY] 10} pUe JJels 1O POIJIHIDI-}3s J2yud) pouad Suyjjol

B U] 90Uds(e Jo spoliad siow Io § < awj) ued 1o} paisnipe aq pinoys asayL yluot g B ulyim aduasqge Jo spowuad ¢ <

10 ‘pouisd yiuow syauow T snoinaad

¢ dujjjou e ul s2udsqe jo spousd € < 3} U] BIUBSGE $$5UYIIS JO SUBISEIIO G < 10 ‘(pai}134ad 1o PalYIISI~J|DS SBIUISSR

:MO]aq sjulod Jo ‘syjuow a[diyinw 1o ‘a|3uis Joyya) pouad yuow

1288111 8y} Jo Aue s19aW DIUBSAER JO [9AB] ZT snoiaaad ayy ut aduasqge sAep £ < ZT 8Bugjjot e ulyam 2duUasqe sAep QT <

A19Y1 USUM ‘SDOUBISWINDIID DU} [|B JUnoJde :mofaq sjutod 133310 :molaq sulod aa8311)
o1ul Supjel ‘eaueISul 15114 Y1 Ul Ajjlewaoul ‘ dU110 Aue $1oaw 22USSge JO [9AD] JIBY]L 3y} JO AUB S199W SIUISYE JO [9A3] JI9Y] sjulod
1 243 Aq pa1a83u1 aq ||1m 310m udyMm AT JI2U3 yum SullD Souasqy uayM T JISY1 yum Sunesin aduasqy| Joddiil Sunesin
ue puape o} patinbal s| aaAojdws uy ue puape o} pasinbay 51 99Ao|dws uy ouUIsSqY

1B 22UBpUIIE SBRA0|WS U JO MIIARI Y

ol

npasoid jewuoju]

‘'uo1lIpuod [eaipaw SulAllapun ue o3
paoes} 3g A||ensn Ued pue SNeNUIIU0I S|
‘S3j39m § UeY1 D0t SISE| YIIYm SDUIsSqQy

‘Blow
40 S3o9M {7 JO adUasqe snonujuol v

‘aIowW
10 $Y99M ¥ JO 32UISYE SNONURUOD Y

uoniuleq

uoldweyriop Ag 2sn ul uoiuysp
19j9ud dnoug yse] sy9om p ueyl
240w ou 3uiise] souasqe Aue se paulag

SuJ22U02 Y1jeay Jo
S9IUDBSHE SSDUDIS LT 1Hoys 0] satjddy

S}29M IN0J

ueyl ss9| Jo poliad e 1o} 1se] Ajjewuiou pue
pajoauuodun Ajjensn a1e pue aipesods
pue JUDIHWISIUL BI. JBY) SIOUISAY

uonjuyeq

SHIOA

uophoiy .

uoldweyoN

JIUBSqY WL -HoyS

sa8e)s 1@ S1uI0d J9831] - S2I121]0d 22UBSY SSBUNIIS AJLOYINY |B207 3211oeid IS9g

4 dnlm:cg\




Page 24

paduene aq [Im Supisaw malnal aSels
1541} [eWIO} B ‘pOLIad MBIASI |ewioyul, ue

unnp |aAs] Alorejsnes e 03 aaosdwi jou|

Pouasqe

wi2) 8uo| e uimoj|oy 10 ‘paydeal

usaq aAey spurod 1233113 aY3 JO suou
ysnoyzje uis2u03 B S| Ul|esy Jo 3JUISqe
Jo uwsaned asoym Jo rutod 198310 e
payoeal sey asuasqe asoym saAojdwa ue
yum paguedle aq ||im Suilasw [ewioy v

‘pPa1onpuo aq |[Im SUIIBBIN MIINDY
DOUISY |EWII0) B ‘pDUIRIUIEW UDS( JOU
sey 1ng awn Jo pouad e joj paaoidu)
Sey 3ouepuanle dyl 2I9YMm I0 ddUBpuUd)Ie
Ul JUSIDA0JALUI JUD2i4NSul SI 24343 §|

M3IAlY
UBSqY |ewo

$20p p4023. duasqe s,99A0]dwa sy} §|

ainpanold |ewiod

payoaul Sulsq sse204d |eulio} oy} 03 |

pes| p|no2 92U3Se WIS LOYS 1U3SISIad

ELEIDRIE

10U 2.1e 2ouBpUSE Ul SJUBWRACIdW
Adessadsu ays Ji paruswajdw aq

[I!m aanpadcoud |ewuo) Suneapur ‘Suiuiem
|ewuojur ue ‘ajelidoidde suaym anss|<
pasiyoe aq 0} pue pajadxe
2JUBPUSNIE JO SPJRPUB]S DY} WIIJead <
syjuows g xau

B3 J9A0 paJojiuow 3q [jim aduepualie
Ajlsed pue s1a5ie) oioads 195 <
saioljod sejiwis ;2410

10 SURjI0M 9|QIXB|} JO DSN IBPISUOD <
siuawisnipe aoejdyiom

Jo dujuiely "3 papaau st soejdyiom
3y3 u1 Loddns [euonippe J1 Ajluspl <

sa2130e1d Sunjiom 03 saueyo JapIsuod <
[3A2] 2JUSSCE Y1 3INPaI 0] J3PIO
ul poddns pue adueping ‘@atape 1940<

ssanoud
J1oy1 w1 adels 1514 e se sgunasw ddudsHe

3U3 PUE 3UIno0a] S.E AaL] JUSWIES]

ay1 ‘ssauy s,23A0dwd ay3 Jo JuaIxe

9U1 03 USAIZ 8q OS|e p|NOYS UOCIIRISPISUOD
‘@oudsqe w1 Suo| e Jo ased Ayl U]

Souepuale

pascudun Joy ‘a3endosdde ) syedie)

pue ue[d uoiloe paatde ue J1ayla8oy nd <
saaAojdwa ||e jo paldadxs

20UBPUINE JO Splepuels oY) 81eia}iad <
ysnos

9q pINOYSs IJIAPE HO JOUIDYM IBPISU0D <
91enrdosdde aue syuswisnipe
3|qeuoseal Aue Jsylaym J9pIsuod <
uoddns

[euoiyippe 10 ‘@a1ape Juapuadapul

Aue 1340 0] JOYISYM ISPISUCD <
2oussqe 9yl 104

sasned SulAlspun Aue Ajuapl 03 %99S <
2OUDSgE J10J SUOSED. pue

p1023a @ouepudlle saaAo|dwa SSnIsIp <

3unasin
2ouasqQy




Page 25

awy) Jo pouad 195 € 10} SalInp
SNOJBUO SSI| JO JUBIBYIP 01 UINIBY <
SINOY Ul UOIIINPaI JUSUBWIRY <
}40M 0} UIN1BL paseyd <

uonel|igeysy <

:paJapisuod aq |{Im suoido Suimojo4

paJinbau 2yt Jl 1By} uUoIINed |ewaoy B Ag
paiuedwosde swweidoud uoneliqeyal
SSaU2IS paHwi-awi e Sulysljgelss <
:Bpnjpul

Aew uo|1oy "paSueaie aq ||im Suilesw
|ewiod e ‘paaIdal si 22IAPE HO 22UQ

B pue HO 01 [eli3ad JayHn) e <

10 ‘uci1oe Jayunj ou <

:2Je Suneaw

SIY31 JO SBWO2INO0 A[31f SYL “P312NPUOI
99 |[IM SunosN MdIARY BDUISQY
|euliod e sanuiluod asuasqe ayl j

raouUssqge
SSoUoIs
wuia1 3uo|

1O 9se2 DY U]

"pPRJOHUOW B ||tm DIUBpUDNE

AjLjes pue asuepuane Jo spiepuels
wueas 01 ‘uoddns pue ed1ape Jayo

0} “SIUaLLSSISSE S *oUl ISOYT U0 UOIPIE
23e1 0} pue saduasqe Fuisned s1030e)
palejas jiom Ajnuapt o1 ‘esiojdwa ayy
40 3uiaqam pue yyesy 3yl oju) aunbus
01 ‘UIB2U0D UISNE) $9IUBSHR 10} SUOSEI
uo aaAo|dw3 pue A7 U9IMIBY UBISSNISIP
uado afesnodus 01 Suneaw jo asoding

PED| P|NOD DIYM] UOIIIEBISIIES 5 Jo5BUEW
9Y1 0] 3peLW 10U SEM Judw3A0Ld W)
paJinbau ay3 ‘pousad mainal

23 JO pua ayl 1e 10 ulinp Ji paduelle aq
['M 88e)s |ewio4 Jeutd syl Japun Supesw

e jey1 a3Ac|dws 2y} uonned Ajjewtod <
‘uonoe

Jayuny 3upjel aioyaq s2uasqe Jo uisned
pue Aduanbaly ‘uolleanp ‘suoseal ayy
19pISU0D [|1Mm a58euew g palinbaa aq [|Im
21E21J1430 |edipaw e poliad ey} Sulinp
SIN220 daudsye Aue §| ‘pouad maasl
JIUOW € 1X2U DY Ul DUISHER PaLIBUN
ou Jo juswaaoiduw Joj 1234e) B 18S <

111 JO 10349 10 Sd2UBpUSNIE BYY W Y2Ym
JuLnp ‘syluow € Jo porrad M3l B 195 <
:01 st 3upesw Jo asoding

pouad yjuow zT ay3 104

p10324 92uasqe f|eiano s aako|dwa ay) <
wwAojdwa

ut anuuod 01 aAojdws syl 3|geus 03
N7 pue aaAo|dwa 3yl Aq USYE] SUDIIDY <

a)endoadde asaym ‘HO Ag pasiape se
douepusnie paaosdwi Jo pooylyl| ayi <
9JIApE |EDIpaW 31ep-03-dn <

pue s3ui3aaw snolaald 1e passnosip
SaNSsI aY3 wuesd o} ullesw Jo asoding

= gunasy
Jo asoding

‘3unasw ay) jo sAep Supjiom g UIYum
Suium Ul pawJuOD 9q PNOYS S2WO02IN0
pue su21u03 Ady aU3 pue ‘Suniaasw

3y Jo unlim ur 92110u sAep Supiom

G ueyl ssa| ou uaaLd aq fIm 93Ao|dw3

‘Bunum

Ul pauijuod aq [|im s3ullsaw |eULIO) f|.
40 S2W021N0 By} "puane o] pasinbau aue
Asyl sBunesw Aue Jo 3a130u uSIIM SABpP
Funjiom 7 1sea] 1e uasaI8 aq ||Im saAojdw3

ELGESIEEIGEY

e Aq paluedwodoe aq 03 3ysu

J1I3Y) JO pue Suyl@sw 811 104 UOSED DY)
JO pasiape aq ‘Sulloau MIIADI 3dUIs(e
|ewitoy Aue jo Sunlm ul 3o110u s Aep

S wnwiuiw e uadAalg aq Jim ashojdwy

""UDAID) DIIION

W1 Aq pasiey)

1a8euey Ag pe3anpuo)

"HH WoJ} 2dIAPE YyIMm Juswiriedap
3y} Jo 198eUB JOIUS BYL AQ P31ONPUO)

A pa1oNpuod




Page 26

aaa1yoe 03 uejd uonode ue 385 03 {q

‘pue syjuow ZT 1xau

9yl "19s$1 2ouepualie paaosdwl
Joj 9)easswi] e pue ‘a3elidosdde

Buunp syuswaaoidu 1oy s1981e31 Buimes se 31 s19384e1 yum polad MIIAIL JIBYyMINj B < selonnQ)
Yons papaau s| UoIIde Jaypny Jeym apiaap (e v/N uoIoe J3YNy ON < A
FENERIGE)
8¢ p[noys Suilo3W MBIADI PUOIIS B
‘d)easawul) paside ayl ul YIOM 0] uunjal e
ul P}NSaJ J0U dARY SuoIde pavade ayy 4| V/N v/N

‘uayel aq ||Im uoioe
19Y3inj ou “J40Mm 03 suinlad adAojdws
pue Aioloejsiies s ssaidoad ji JSASMOYH

"U3ye1 3¢ [|IMm SUORDE JaYLINY ‘BIUBRPUIIIE

PaUIeIsNS 118Y1 PUB YoM 0} WIn}al
[NJSS222NS € Ul }NSaJ 30U op pasJde
suondo ay3 }I 1ey) pauiem aaio|dws
3y} 1p ‘195 aq |Im polad malnal

JuswAo|dwa J13Y3 JO uoneUIWLI]

ayl ul w_smmc p|no3 porad mainal

Aue Suunp saussqge J1ayl aAodduil 01
aJnjie} 1eY3 p|o1 3q pinoys asAo|dwa sy

"uoISiACJd BIIAIDS UO S/3IUIsqe Iyl

Jo 1oedwil 5Y} J9PISUOD O] PIaU OS[E ||IM
J98eue J01USS BY| "pley Sem Gunsaw
15€| 8y} 2IUIS $9IULISWNID Ul a8ueyd
Aue Jo uonewuojui Jaypuny sptaocad

0} payse 3q os|e ||im 93Aojdwe 8y

Aypedeoul

juguewad 0] 8np JuUIIBINRL YIRaY-)jl <
JudwAojdwa Jo ucRBUIWIR] <

pouad maIABl JBYLINY Y <

JuawAo]dwa aAeUId) Y <

Hoddng |euoilppy <

spiefsuoldepe JoO SUOISIAOL] <

gol sy o1 syuawisnlpy <

SpPasUu INALIS JUNOIIE
ol Supjel ‘swelaw|} 3|qeuosesal

e UIY}Mm 3J0Mm 0} Uinjol O] sjgeuny.

sl 9aA0|dwa 3y pue snoLas AQUaIdIYNS S|
JOYIBW 3Y3 8Jaym 28RS [eUl] 0} |BIIDS <

Jo ‘padueute aq |im 28e3S |BUI BYI Japun
Supeaw e ‘apew jou S| JudwWaAoIdw]

01 Y3 sey arAo|dwa) syjuow 7T

1o} 3|1} [suosiad s asio|dwa 3yl uo pjay
pue panss| 2q Aew Sujuiem [eulo) e <
Jo0/pue ‘Bunnesp

MBIADY DDOUISY |euUl4 B 0] paJJajal

9q Aew ased sy) porad sjqeuoseal

2 UIy1Im pa12adxa S uinal ou alaym <
10 ‘pousad paypsds e uiyum

BunPaIN MIIATY 3UBSYY JYUINJ B <
31 MIIADL 0] 91 PIUSALOID




Page 27

“Juzwsacidun

paulelsns Jo/pue juediiugis

e moys 0} 3|qeun uaaq sey asAojdwa
a1 Aum pue ssuepualie Jood psnunuod
dY3 Joj suosealt ay1 ulede su0)dxs 01

= dunea
Jo asodund{

day YH '3 I ‘PeSH 92IABS v/N v/N| ‘Ag papnpuo)
"PaUDAUOD
3q p|noYs SunaaLW MIIAIL PUOIIS B
‘ajeasawi) pas.ade syl ul }Jom 0} uinial e malnoy
Ul pa1jnsaJ 10U SARY SUOloe paside syl | v/N v/N adeis puodas
‘98els |ewlod |euld
93 0} paLIdjal Aj|Ed1jeWwoINe aq ||m AdY)
-34np3aooud ays jo dals ‘asLie sU192U0d yijesy Jayuny o ‘sujod
1XSU 01UO BAOW PiNoys N7 ‘tuawaocadw 1983113 241 JO BUO S3IYIEBL BJUISYE
paulelsns J0/pue jusins pajesisuowsp| | saahojdwa syl ‘pouad maiaal |nyssadons
10U sey asAo|dws ue atsym e SUIMO]|0} SYIuow T ayl Suunp i
“paJoiuow JuawdAcIdwl
3¢ 01 ANUIIUOD ||IM N SUIIM Ul PISIApE 3Y1 UleISNS 0} Pa3duU 3y} JO papull
24 |Iim 9aAojdwd ‘poriad malasl By} pue Sulm ul pasiape ag ||im saAojdwse
guunp 19s s1adiel ayl 1ow sey aaiojdwa QY1 ‘9ouUdsge SSIUNDIS JO |9AS] Ul Bpew “*POUId
ue eyl JU3pIAS SEW02aq i BIBYM uaaq sey Juawaaoadwi Alojoeysnes §| uonuUsW ON M3IASY JO pug
SUIUIEM [EWIO0J E ONSS] 03 J0U "YH YHM “Syuow

UOIILNSUOD Ul ‘UoBIDSIp S J9Feuew 3Y)
1B 3¢ ||1M 3 PI1JIIUDP! 81 SBIURISWNDIID
Jeuondaoxa JI ‘1aAeMOH ‘Suluiem (B0
B 1M panss] aq os|e [im asAojdwa

Ue S32UBISWNUID [BWIOU J2pUf

M3IAD 135 PUBR 2DURPUS]IE UL JUBWAAOIdLL

¢T 410} @)1} |puostad seaiojdwe syl uo
1d2y ag 03 - panss| 1 Suluiem |ewlo) e <

Md1A31 Aue Supinp @ouasqe Jiay) aacsduwl
0} 21n|ie} 18U} P10} 3q p|noys aaiojdwa




Page 28

'S1e2A
¢ 01dn 3se| 01 paiinbai aq Aew Sujuiem
Jeuly, syl ‘eduasqe ualsisiad Jo Asolsy

e sey aaAo0|dwa ue a1aypp wswAcpdws
JO UOREUIULID] O} MBIA B Y}IM DDIAIDS

JO pedH ay3 01 paatsyal aq ||im 22A0|dws
9y1 ‘@2e|d e} Jou saop udwaAcIdw
paJainbaJs Y3 §1 18y} panssi os|e 3q ||Im
saeaA z uinse] Buiusem (jeuy) |ewaoy
paJojuowl

3( 01 3NUIUOD |JIM PO DUISAE AY) <

HO 01 [B1B)3l

Jayuny e apnjau) Aewl siy3 - 21eudosdde se
135S 2 ||IMm S21BP MIIASJ pue ue|d UOIIE UB <

paueisns|

aq 01 sey yaym ‘pasinbaua s; asuepualie uy
JuBWBACIdW] JUBDIUSIS PUE S1BIPSWIWL U <
:uoppe u|

*Buniesy jessiwistp e 10} patiasal aq

[11M ABy] 18yl pasIApe ag ||im aaAojdwa
2yl uayl ‘sjqissod jou s|

JUBWINRS Y3y ||| pue ‘palayo Apeasje
woddns pue sjuaunsnipe ay) 03 puodsal
40 }J0M 0] UIMadJa J0u JjIm azAo|dwa

93Ul 1Yl JUBPINS MOU St 1 I ‘Aj9AIIRUIDY Y
‘paiojdxa

aq uiege |m sjusawisnipe pue poddns
1oj suondo “4om 01 Suluinial ssko|dws
23 Jo 10adsoud awos ||11S S1 243yl |

V/N

v/N

TSOLIONN0D
[eriualod




Page 29

9|geuoseal e uiylm jou [|im asAojdws
9y} 1.y} 515983nNS SIIAPE |B2IPRW <
syluow

21 3UIM0||0} DY) J12A0 pauleISNS udag
10U Sey 33e)15 |ewI04 15414 @Yo pus

93 12 opew JuawsA0Idwl |BINUI 3Y] <
Jo ‘uonoejsiies saa8euew auy

0} 19W U934 10U dARY 881§ |ewIo 3s114
ay1 Sulnp 13s sajedsawn) 1o s3a8ie)} 3yl <

J1 paduesie 3q jjim Sunnasw agels jeuly

3una9A SaUdSqY

9y} Jo}e syjuow € ueyy Ja93e| ou Ino
palIIed 8Qq PINOYS M3IARL JOYLINS B Hi0om
0} UIN13J S1B[pawWWIL OU SI 343Y] I3YM,

‘paduesie Sunssw mainay

9OU3SqY |eul4 e pue 3nos aq |[Im HO 01
[eL1D42. B ‘Buiusem |ewoy Jo pouad ayl
Bunp aaoadwy Jou $30p JIUISAR BY 4|

"SaduUssge Wlal
Hoys juajsisrad
10 3582 3Y1 uj
MIIADY
aduIsqy |euld

‘duilgaw ay3 Jo sAep

dunjiom g uIyHMm SunLIM Ul PAWIUOD
3q [m Suneaw MmaadL [ewio) 93e1S
puO0J3s WOoJ) SSWOIIN0 PUB SJUIJUOD ADY

‘Buiulem (jeuly} Joyuiny e 03 pasooad
uey) Jayles Suiurem adels 1saiy syl

JO polad malAsd 8] puUSIXa 01 ‘YH Yum
UOI3R}|NSUOD Ul ‘UOIIR2JISIp S Ja8euewl ayy
12 24 ||IM } ‘paljIIUap] 24e SIOURISWUNIILD
|euondadxs ‘Jsaamoy asels syl ie J|

v/N

v/N




Page 30

si030e}) 22
0} uaA1d 51 uoneapisuod Jadoid ainsua <

2ouls syuawdolaaap Aue ‘ajep o1 uayel
uonae a3yl ‘9sed 3y} JO S12.) BY] LUIIJUOD <

JuswAo|dwa Jaylaym 1o qawiojdws
419y Sununuod ul asAojdwa

93 15IS5E 0] 9¥E] UBD [12UNOD) 3y} uole
JaYHN} Aue SI 21313 JaY1aym 19pIsuod o]

- 3unasy
aul jo asodang

1921}0 Jo1uasg
paleusd|sap Jo 10129417 9yl Ag pauieyd 3q

i Sunasiy “daa YyH e Suipnpuy siao1o}

Z 1sed| 1e jo |aued e Aq pa1anpuo)

HH wo.y souepingd
1M 2I1AI3S JO peaH B AQ palonpuo)d

»Ag pa1aNpuo)

‘paUDAUOD Bq ||IM SulPIW MIABY
DUISQY |euid B ‘PaIIPISUCD U33( IARY
9A0(ge S10308) DY) puB suondo ||e 32uQ

suolIepUBWIWIOIDI HO 0} 13[gns
JuaWaINSY YifesH |1 Joj Aupqisie <
1sod

dAIEUIDYe 3)gelnsS e 01 JuswAo|dsapal <
}4OM 01 uinjad e 1sisse 0} 1sod Jua.ind
s,99A0|dwa sy} 01 sapew 3q PIN0 1Y)
stuawisnlpe ajqeuoseal Joyuny Aue <

:Zuipnpul

‘@aAojdwa ayl Yyum siyl ssnosip pue
3|ge|ieae suoildo syl J9pISUOD 0] SpasBU
Juawadeuew ‘suawisnipe sjqeuoseal
YHM USA3 ‘aaniny a3y ui 2sod sanuelsqns
J19y3 jo sannp ayl wuopad o1 9jqe aq jou
(1w 92A0|dwia ayy 1eY] aSIAPE HO 49YM

raouasqe
w9} Suoj
e JO 9seD 3yl u|




Page 31

"Juasaid 9Q ISNW! J0SIAPE YH e pue
‘192130 J21YD S, T AQ paidonpuod aq oL
‘duijesw

Jessiwsiqg e Jo Sullm uj a2110u sAep
Jepusjed T ulw e udAlg aq |im asiojdwg

‘paduedie 3q p|noys Sunesaw Jayrnyf
e poliad malnal Jsyuny ay3 uunp|

quEm>O._n_E_ Ou 9q 0] sanuijuod sl j

9]ge 2q Aew aaio|dwa 3yl YoIym uiynm
S3|RISAWI} ‘JIPISUOD OS|e [IMm [pued

93 9ouasge Wwial-3uo] Jo 3sed Ayl u|
"|esSIWISIp JO 92110U UBAIE 3(

lieys asiojdwa 2y} ‘usalg seousnbasuod
ay} jo sSujuiem ajenbape pue papiroad
u22aq sey anoidw 01 Aylunpuoddo
1UL12INS 1Byl ‘jgerdadoeun s1 duasqe
J0 [2A8] 341 Jopisuod jaued ay) aJaym

3y} uo JuawAo[dws jo UOIRUILIBY

10 Yy3jeay |]] 0 Spunols sy} uo justuainel
‘@auasqge wud) Suo| 4o ISeI BYL U| <

10 “ Ajjigede) yyeaH

11l 0 SPUNOJ3 BY1 UO 1933 elpawul
Yam passiwsip aq [|im aaAojdwa

243 ‘90uds(e WJ3} JoLS JO 3SeI Y U] <
1$5920NS INOYUM

paJlojdxa usaq aaey suondo ||e asaym

|essiwsic

O] SUSAUOJS] |1 [SUEd 91 1o JOU
si Juawanoadwi palinbas ayl §| ‘panssi
3q || uolInes jeuly e pue (siseq A|yiuow
B UO pa40}iuow 3¢ ||Im duepualle
saadojdwa ayian YaIym sulnp) syuow
€ J0 pouad malnal |eulj e 19s Aew [pued
ay3 ‘e[gejieae FUILI0IDQ UOIIRLIIONU]
M3U SB UINS $9OULRISINDLID [euodadxs
U] "pansst SI |BSSIWSIP JO 930N

Aj2A1I09YD S21INP J1I9YL jepUN

01 Alljigedeoul 4133 01 anp pajeulwla}
s1 JuawAo|dws saaAo|dwa 9yl <

Jo “uswAhojdws

ul anupuod o3 asAojdwa ayl

a|qeua o1 3|qissod 4. SUCIID. JIBYUNY <
:193aYM payoeal S| UoIsIap ¢

= 3W0IN0 Al

souepualie a4ning syl Suipiedal

9yew 03 Ysim Aayt JUalul JO JUIWBIEIS
Aue pue aaAo|dwa 3Y] JO j|eYyaq uo 10
Aq apew suonejuasasdal Aue JapIsu0d <

‘p40294 3d3UBsSgR
1193 01 @Np A|PAI109448 SAIINP JI9Y1
ayenspun o} Aljigedesur s @aA0|dwsa
3y} 0} anp paleuiLLIR) 3G pPINoYs




Page 32

'S1BDA 7 JOYNY € 10}

JUBWAA0Ld UL PRULRISNS B JOU S| 3J9YL }
asLIe Aelu |ess|WISIP 1eyl SUISIApE peajsul
Sujuiem [euy, Jayiny e dansst Aew 14O
131D ayy uonoues alendosdde ue jou

S1 |BSSILUSIP B JBU1 YINS IR SIOUBISWNIID
9U1 J 41onamoH ‘aaAojdwd 33 1SISse

01 U3YE] U93( dABY SaINSeal J|geuoseal
[|E pue [9A3] 22uepuane s|qeidadcoe

ue ujejuiew o} d|qeun si 3aAo|dws

9y} 1ey] pasysnes s JIdIH0 J2I4D

ay1 }I passiwsIp aq [|im @aAojdwa ay |

-$32UBISWINA 3Yy1 Japun aleudoidde aq
ABW [ESSIWSIP 0} SDANBUIDYE JeUM puB
uonesiuegio sy} uo sauasge Suinuuod
ay1 40 Pedwi 3Y) oM 0} UInial 0}

-Aujigede) yijesH || Jo spunoid




Page 33



Page 34

‘pepus aq ued syuawaduelle 19A0D dwol
1ey3 os ‘ssod Ji ao1j0u sAep T Suing (A
wJogul 3snw Aayy ‘e1ep uiniad ajulep

e smouy a@sAo|dws sy} Se Uoos Sy

uonuUaW oN

33U3sge 3sO|I 0} ‘UIN}3s Jo Aep uo 1o
JJom 01 uiniad AlRNULBP [Im Asyl Mo
Aayl uaym 21ep JO SYIN WO ISN|A]

‘W1 pue aaAojdws yyoq Aq pausis

pue uinial jo Aep 15T uo pajejdwod

9q 01 - WLIOJ UOIIEDIHDI-}|IS B

alinbaJ spua/m "oul 5s3| Jo SAep Jepus|ed
£ $0 3Uasqy 'siseq Jejngas e uo uosiad
ul apew ag 01 SNUIIUOI ISNW 1081U0D)
‘uaniad Jo alep agssod Suinid Aep yiy uo
Josialadng 10 A7 19R1U0D 1Shw 93Aodwd
‘Aep e uey) 198uo| saoUISqR 104

"§10M 0] uINnau

01 adxa Asy3 usym a3ed1pU| pUB Y} BIY
uo Jodal 01 (W7 yum peasde se 1o}
Jyea.ayl yoam Jupiiom Alaaa pue ‘Aep
Jepusjed yig pue Uiy Uo ] I9e3U0I Isnw
oaAojdws ‘Aep T ueyl 198u0| st @duBsqe )

ISYSI2Y] pasiape se g ‘Aep

Y18 ' Yy ‘puz UO SN 39BIU0D Ish
aaAo|dws ‘Aep T ueyy 128uo] sduasqe Jog

SVIN PuUe AT yiloq wiojul
ISNW ‘9ABD| 0] P33U PUE JIOM ] []2MUun §|

uonuawW oN

SYTN PUE A7 Y3oq waojul
1SN ‘DABD| 0O} P2U PUB JJOM JE [[oMUn j]

8uuanod spasu ey
¥J0M UO Ojul pue ‘uIniadl Jo a1ep 3|qissod
‘uoseas JuiAIB ‘siyy Joye 1y T ueyjl J93e]

ou Inqg 3w Jels |ewsou Aq Afgetojord
‘dese |\ 7 J0 Jostauadng Ajizou Ajjeuosiad

‘san8ea|jod yum Y] aqg 0} Jou
s)ie1ap - J9SeueW JOUIS O} B|CB]IBARUN Ji
1O A7 03 J93je JNOoY BUO UBY] J1E| OU INq

o|qIssod se awir) 11e3s [eNsn 0} Jesu sy

(W)

128euepy aur7 10 (SN} S01AI8S 30UIsSqY
pa| 9SInNN J9YyHd 031 93uasge Jo Aep

IST UO S} LIe]S |BLLIOU JO Ay T UIYHAA

ajuasqe
JO UoREIYNON

pue JjoJAed “YH ‘SN ‘sie8euepy
92IAIDS pue 51012311 Jo sajIqIsuodsal

a3 pue saaoalgo ‘asodind sepnpuy

HIOA

‘'saaAojdw3|.

SUENTEY:EIEY

pue saako|dw3 jo sayjiqisuodsau |

3y1 pue o1 sandde Adnjod aya
OyM UO uonewloul pue ‘uoidiueyonN
01 sajdpund Ay Jejiwis sulejuo)

01 satjdde Aojjod syy oym uo
uopewolu] pue sajdipunid Aay suieluo)

uondnposuy

uophor) .

ﬂOHﬂEN&fOZ

sjul0d A3) - S3191]0d 9PUISY SSALIIS AJLIOYINY [EI0T 9211DRId 1599

m Uom:_c<




Page 35

"a2Aojdws pajqesip e 10}

Me| uoneujwiLRsIg Aljigesiqg 2y Japun
wswsnipe 3|qeUOSEal B paIapisuod

3q Aew }J0M WO} BOUBSYER JO [9AD] DWIOS

PV saijenby
91 J3pun saiy|iqisuodsal s [IDuUno’d)
341 01 UsAI8 8 PINOYS UOJIRISPISUCD SN(

‘syutod 1838143 Bunenojes Jo asodind ayy
10} P3PN|IU] 10U SJB ISIY| "IDUISYE J19Y)
AJiiou 0] pasu seaAojdwd pue papiooad
1113 9.8 uaieal] 1sijenads palelad
Axjigesip 1o} o awil aul sesiojdwa
pajqesip Jo saouasqe pale|aa Ayljiqesig

SIUISqY
paiejey
Aingesig|

ajqissod

alaym ‘|euriou se |1 Aynou pinoys
seaAojdwg ‘pepiaosd jJusjeatnba o 122
jeoipaw Aue Jo a1ep Sy} WOl SARI] YIIS
uo ulaq sepaJedal a4 ||Im DABI| [enuue

dAEI] [ENUUY

Uo 315[1yM 32IS 2w olaq oym saaio|dwl uonuaw oN uolluUBW ON| U0 IS[IYAR }IIS
sjpulod tad511)
Sune|nojes jo asodind ayy o4 papnppul
10U BJe SBIUDdSQE palejal Adueulaly
'SIUISYEe "8JEJ |BlRUSIUE 10) YO 3w JU) ‘Boudsqe
saunpasoud ajeridosdde o3 Supualayal JaY1o se Aem suwies syl u1 padeuvew| | 419yl AJijou 0] pasu sasiojdwy "paplolal Juasqy
S$S0JJ SPaau - 0} FULISYaI SPaN | | 9 01 s93Uasqe palejaa Aueudsig JIns aJe saouasqe paie|as Asueudaly Anwiszey

=03 'sainpadousd Ainlu) jeliisnpu)

~HHAOPR-PHEEMO|0] 1SN AJT "S92Uasqe
Jayjo se Aem awes sy ul paSeuew aq o)

‘'saouasqe

Jayio se Aem awes ay) ul padeuew aq
03} {12uno) ay3 Jo4 SunjoMm Isjiym Aunful
[BLIISNPUI pasIuZ0daJ B 03 INp SaJU3SqY

‘syutod 4983113 Sunne nojes jo

asodind ay3 Joj popnjdul 10U due 3SBY |
*93Uuasqe J1ayl Ajl1ou 03 pasu sasiojdwa
pue papJodad ||11s aJe Ainful jelaisnpu
paodal e wouy FuIlNsad SAUISAY

Ainfu) jernsnpu




Page 36

2auasqe
19A0D 0] S12I |eIPAW BAIFNIDSUOD
apiaoad 01 anunuod snw ssiojdwa

dSS 01 JuswauIua sasAojdws

1294J3 ||Im ‘05 Op 01 aJnjie4 "Spua/m aul
sAep ||e J9A02 pUB BA|INDBSUOD 3 ISNW
9S3Y] "2IUDISHR JDA0D 0] SHID |EIPAW
apinoad 03 snunuod 1snw adiojdwa

‘193u0| JOJ SBNUNUOD BOUISYER §| uonuawW oN ‘293U0] 10} S3NUITUOD 3JUDSYE Ji

UDAIS 32IApE pue

pa1epdn aq ues spJoJal 0S SYIN Waoul

V/N Vv/N 1snw sdAojdwa ‘pansst st 210N 14 J|

A7 01 210N N4 9IO0N 34

e apinoud 1snw aahojdwia‘sAep Jepuajes 210N e apinold 1snw adAojdwa’sAep sepusied

£ UEBY] 2J0W 10} S2nuUiuod auasqe J|

1} e apiaoad 1snw asAojdws ‘Aep yig up|

/£ UEY] aJoWl 10} S8nunuod aduasqge |

I0U YIS 4O

uojjuaW oN uonuaw op| | Supe|das 30N 14 vo eied Ja1ig SUIRIUOYD S9ION 34

SUI0S Ul "JBABMOH AIBSS223U 2(

"2.N3NJ JULISIP 01 10U BY} Ul JUBWIACJdWD 10U Aew |BLIDSR) [BIIPAW B JOM JO D)
[ewiou 03 uinyad |im asiojdwe Jo ponad pauysp pue 9|qerpald e yum suoIPY
Y3 1BY1 JB3|D SI H SS3|UN HO 0] |eAd)3Y < ‘paysi|qeIsa AlJES|D S| UOIIPUOD |EJIPAW B juepodwy
0} N7 "928} 01 308} 10 19))9] ‘Duoyda|ay 1219ym - yyeoH [euoinednaaQ 0} [B1ID)3Y < - IUISqY
Aq Jayus 1oe1u02 Jen8al ul doay |IM W< "HH WOl 301Ape pue HO 01 [elia)ay . 12e3U0) SuIUIeIUIRIA < wJia] Suon

‘93uasqe pajejas Aljigesip jo
8ununodsIp “{iom Jo soe|d/ sannp/sinoy
dupjdom 01 spuswisnipe ‘Suiuresyal
‘Juswidinba jo suonndepe spnpul

Aew asuepuanie saaio|djwa ue anosdw
0} sjuawisnipe ajqeuoseal J1aylQ

sjuawisnipe
2|geuOsSeal J3PISUOI 0} PaaN

*ainpasold Juawadeuew

92uasqe 3y asn o} srendosdde ag Aew

1 ‘UIBIU0D JOJ ISNED ]IS S| FDUISqe 3Y
Nq “YH pue sdo yym vostel) uy ‘Ayjigesip
soaAojdws ue alepowoIIe 0] IPRLW UG
aAeY sjuswisn(pe ajqeuoses. [|e 34aYym




Page 37

aaAo)dwa poddns pue djay 03 sjeAlaiul
psaJi3e je 1221U02 ulejuiew o1 adAo|dws

3y Aq pauunou 53500 djqeuoseay|

910N ¥4 e 3ujulelqo Ul paLndul s3500 Auy

‘siseq Jejn3dal e UC HOSISE-Ut dpew 3( 0) PUB SYN ‘|19uno) a0} Aptjiqisuodsau Peo)
SNUIUOD ISNW 1221U0D ‘ABp pJg puoAag uoniuaw oN paJeys - sy99Mm SNONUIIUOD {7 UBYL BJIOA Suiueluiepy
‘P339 Uusym HO 1ISIA 01 s|1e}
aaAojdws y1 paddols aq osje |Im Aed oIS
"9lendoadde siaym a1ediipad (ed1paw
e upnpoud pue maialajul yiom 03
uinjal e Buipusnie ‘sunpadoad Suipiodal
duasqe ayl 3uimo(|oj ssho|dws
9y} uodn |euoIpuod st siY} - dUISE alendoidde auaym 91821413420
$S9UIIS Jo sporad Buntnp swry jo spouad |edipaw e Supnpodd pue maialajul
pauyap Joj Asejes Jed Jo ||ny saaiojdwa 3}40m 01 uanias e Suipusiie ‘sunpadold
Aed 01 Asijod |pDUNO) uoxe}Sufoguonse Sunuodai aaussqe ayl Suimojjoy
a9A0|dws sy} uodn jeuOIIPUCS S|
SI3 - @2uasqe ssauydIs Jo spouad Suunp
1 awi Jo spourad poaulyap Joy Atejes ped
~FHOPRIS IS E-SHovAO cHUD-HE DIBHAY uouaw oON 10 ||n4 saaio|dws Aed 03 Adrjod j1ouno) Aed ydis
1dis2aJ e Jo uononpoad uo
‘pasinquuiad aq [im aaAojdwa| | pasinquisd aq |im [1puno) Aq palsanbai 910N 114 J0y

p=a1nduj] s350)

210N 314 e jo Asidxa ayy o)

uouat ON uoijusw oN| [Joud yaom 01 uinlsl Jouued adAo|dwa uy

910N 114 @2A10=d50433]

B UIe1go 0} UsAIS g ||Im 3wl 3|geuoseal

B - 9AE3| PISIIOYINEUN P3JaPISUOD

24npacold Aleundidsiq ay) Japun yum 9q ||m pue pled aq 10U |jim ‘910N 34
}{eap aq p|noys 3Iuasqe pastoyInNeu uonuaw oN J0 1192-495 e AQ pasanod Jou pouad Auy




Page 38

"|PUNO) 8yl ul ajgeieae poddns

uo ojul uanIg aq os|e |im aAojdw3
‘9oe|d pasasde Ajjleninw Jayjoue

1e Sunaaw e aduelle |m 1aSeuew

91 1USIA 3WOY B SAEY 0] YSIM J0U S30p
a3Aojdws ayl §| "USIA Swoy e a8uele
[ 1a8euewy ‘aduasqe wJael Suoj Sulng

‘payoead ale syuiod 1933113 210)0q a2eld

el 2J0ja4aYyl Aew HO 01 S|eduaa1 pue
SHUSIA BLWIOY FUIPN|DU SMDIASI [BUIOIU}
"9sKIe ADY] Se U0O0S SB SUI3dU0D ssauppe
0} payoadxs sue sis8eurw ‘sasAojdwa
0] 31ed 01 AInp s jiouno) Suisiudodal u)

uassad aq 031 das uoiun apeay

B JOJ 3SE pue SnudA 3|qelns e i1sanbal
os|e ued aaiojdwa ay] "yH woJss das e
yum puane 1a3euey JuUa1ap e i1sanbal
ued ado]jdwa ue‘dlenrdoasdde aq Jou
pInom |A7 21243 S92} a9Aojdwa ue auaymm

“dom 03 uinyas paledidipue pue Sulag|am

ssnosip 03 seaAo|dwa JISIA 0] uepd |Im A

SUSIA SWOH

Aed 215 01 JUSWIDIIIUD

3y3 jo uonipuoa e seatnpadoad

MO[|0} 01 uoi1esi|qo JIay] JO WY}
PUILLIDI PopHUDOg-Pireys-aaioidd <
2.npado.id pamoj|o}

10U aney Asyl Aym ydnes uoseal
Ajuapl pue-pazveiues-ooketts <

10} 190 Ul ‘(USIA Dwoy ‘J1913| ‘|91)
29Ao|dws 10e3u00 03 sdais a|qeuoseal
I[e ©4e1 IIm ] ‘paulejdxaun s| a3uasqe
pue a2uasge Suunp 19L1U0 yew

10U s30p aaA0|dwB J| :pojusDiett

101 19plio u) ‘{1sia swoy

‘19119] “}91) @dA0|dws 10e1u0d 01 sda3s
3jqeuoseal ||e ayel | ] ‘paulejdxaun
S| 92Udsge pue 3J3uasqe Junp

10BJU02 3eW 10U saop aaAo)dwa




Page 39

o3epHdesdda-aroym syuawdolanap

3}10m U0 seaAo|dwa anepdn g malaIaul
¥40M 0} uinlas e o Alled |im suaSeuey

‘pas|dwod uasq sey

W10} BUNSUI PIROYS T PUB ‘S3OURISWADIID
uo Suipuadap Suleaw painionils

210 2 10 UOISSNISI [BLUIOJUL UB JO ULIO)
3yl @qe1 APW SIY] "jIoMm 01 uinlas Suimo||oy
dese sasAo|dwa 10e1U02 pINOYS SIA

Heysq

1943 uo sjy3 op o1 Jadeuen ajelsdoadde
ue 9Jeulwou ABW AT - UINIDJ JO ABp IST
3yl uo aouasqe Jo ponad e sey alio|dwa
UE DWW} YIBI MBIAISIUI XIOM 0} uIn1al
aulnod e 1no Aued isnw siadeuey ||V

**Ju02
J10 M O UINJOY

3Q AJ[2WIOU PINOM UBL] JDI|JED YI10M 10}
14 aq Aew Asya jeyy eahojdwa ue asiape
[[IM 10100p B 32UBISLWINDUIID UIBLIAD U|

“Aed Jo sso| u1}jnsas Aew os
op 031 a4n|ie4 "ssauUydIs Jo pouad yoea Joy
WJo) 3}40Mm 03 UIN3aJ B INO |Ji} 03 paiinbay

340M 01 win1aa 01 s| 9dAo|dwd
3y UIYM JO INT AJII0U [|IM SYIN

FIOM O] UIN)oY

"paAjoAul ssa2oad au3 pue
Spew Su1aq 5| |eddagaJd syl Aym pawoju)
3q || sesAoldw] SHIHeW-EIa3je BHop

-DG-AfHHEHDI-PHE 9DUISQE S,yjuow
T J9je BU0p 94 1SnW Aed S| ], "9|qe|ieAe

suondo snotiea a10|dxa 01 HO 0}
pa1i1ajaJ 3q |m 29Ao)dwa ‘Soulsge wua]
3u0| J0 9s€3 BY] U| JUDWSSISSE 10} HO
01 paJ.iajal aq 03 139dxa ued saaAojdwa
ssa00.d siy3 Suling ‘|jessiwsip Aj91ewiyn
pue ss5220.4d Suluiem [ewloy e 0}

pes| p|nod ajuasqe Wi3l JoYs JUIISISIad

0s auop Apeauje
10U JI 93e1S [BWI0J 151 1B HO 01 |R.I940Y

2oe|dyJoM Ul DpEW BJe SyusW)sSnipe

dde aunsus 03 HO 01 [eA19jau &

0] pes| pjnod - syusawishipe Alessaosu jo
193eue SUI7 BSIAPE ||IIM SN 2yl sa1np
0} SUOIIILISAL PIPUIWILICIBI SBY 4D J|

YijeoH
[euonedniag
03 [ed43)9Y




Page 40

‘pauielqo

uaaq sey Jodss HO ue 2uaYm uaad
‘|eaipaw 10U [el9SRUEBLW DIB BOUBSqE
ssawydIs sepAojdwa ue Inoge suoisag

SUCISIJaP 3y} ‘@DIAPE |BJIPSW JO

Y31] Uy uaxe] S| UOID. ISHIYAA “SUOISIDBP
Supjew aioyaq usms aoiape [edipawl
Aue 19pIsuod A|snomas pinoys siaSeueln

29Ao|dwa Jo uoiypuod Ji410ads
uo HO woJj sjie1ap 1sanbaa Aew puno)

20UapIAg
/221Apy [edipaIn

‘uolsuadsng [ed1pan uo 1spym Aed

uonu3Ww oN uonuaw oN [IN} UO UleWS) 0 PaJHIUD St 3A0|dwig
RUETHEINEY
yyeay |1 Joj Ajdde Aew awayos
uolsuad 3y3 ut saaAojdwa ‘s|ge|leAe
s1 JuawAo[dws anjeUIB]|E OU TBY] JUDAD
BY3 Ul 40 ‘AjeAneuwIaly "siul 21ell|1oe)
diay M YH a0m Jayio 03 paiojdapal
2q Aew aaAo|dwa ayy sannp J1IBY3 IN0
Asied 0134un Ajjusueunad s) saAo|dwa
Ue |994 HO JI "HH WoJ} ddiApe j23s HH WOl 3dIApe ¥o3s
PINOYS A - JUSWISSISSE |EIIPBSW B 104 HO PINOYSs |A7 - JUDLUSSISSE |EIIPAW B 103 HO
0} pallajal 1o/pue papuadsns Ajjeaipaw 01 paJiasyaJ Jo/pue papuadsns Ajjedipaw
3q ued aaA0|dwa ay) ‘uoseas Aue 1oy 9q ued aaAojdwa sy} ‘uoseas Aue 1oy
uJnial ol Jyun s1 asAojdwa SyUIYY N7 M uoiu3wW oN uJnial 01 J4un s1 ashojdwa syuIyl N1 4§
"a9Ao(dws ay1 Yoddns 01 suop
24 ued SulylAue J1 Jeym pue ‘uinial o)
14 51 @dAofdwis ay3 ¥asyd 01 ‘@duasqe Jo}
UOseal ysi|qeiss 0} mainiaul Jo asoding
“popresviApodord-aie-Aoyiaensuopue
~IOHHHODG-OABY HORIR IO 5403 S-S oM
-A}{B10650-05HDSG L I0;-SHOSEII tHEHHOD aaAo[dws ay1 poddns 03 suop
-pue-steidxo-Butogiiomsdoieidiuo 3q ued SulylAue J1 JeYym pue ‘uinjal o}
O3 HHOIHEI-S5HED-PUES RGO OM 114 st adA0|dws syl }23Y2 0] ‘@duasqe Jo}
-oH AT wefe-ermariDTtie-asoding uoluaW ON| | uOSeaJ YsI|geIsa 01 MalAIRUL JO asoding




Page 41

uonuUdW oN

uoRuUawW oN

"TUSWABAION0

40 Auaaodau JInyd 1nun (Aed ssoud [ewliou
10 %0T Suipaaoxa jou) 1uawhed adem

Jo Aejes yoea wouy JuawAed Jo poylaw
pue junowe ay} uo asAojdws ay)

UHM JuSwWsaJ5e 4985 01 All |[Im pue 450
PIedIIA0 JDA0234 01 Y31 33 Sey {1ouno)

dsO 3ulan0day

9pew aq |jim Sluswsuelle
aAljeuwId)je ‘yijeay Jo 9snedsq pusane
10uued Aays 4t - sjusuulodde paasde
guipuane 1oj a|qisuodsau s1 asAojdwg

ugiuaw oN

apew 34 ||Im SJuawdsuee
dAIIRUISYE ‘Y3|EBY JO BSNEJD( pusye
jouued Aayy i - syuswiutodde paasFe
Suipuane Joj a|qisuodsau s1 saAojdw]

W1 Aq pauaauod |

29 p|noys Sunsaw malaaJa a8e3s 1saly
Jewuoy) e ‘wajqoud |eaipaw SulApepun
ue sl auay) sejesiput podat HO

uoljuaw on |-

"3WI1 Y1 1B I|gE|I_AR OJUl 3Y) UO

paseq SuoIsIIIP ayew ||Im Juswadeuey
JuawIssasse [ealpaw e 0319pun

JO D3UIPIAD |EDIPSW JO SUILIEIGO Y]

ul 91e12d0-02 0] sasnjal asAo[dwa ue })

uopuUaW ON

uayel
s1 uonoe sy Aue auojaq aadojdwa
U}Mm passnasIp aq |jim Jodal Jo 1ualuo)

"dS A3y} 19e1u00 01 HO Sumolje w.oy
JU3sU0d e udis 0] payse aq j[Im s2A0|dwa

uonuIW ON

SJ0p [elJslal

10 Ado2 e 935 031 159nbaJ ued pue y3nos
3u1aq s1 ojul Aum Suoseas 3YYo pawiojul
9q W AdY L ‘Wi04 JUISUO)) |BIIP3A

BIA JURYNSUOD) /4D 10B1U0D 0} uoissiwiad
AI9Y3 104 payyse aq [|im aaAojdwg

"9peW 9q Ued UOIS|IBP Jie}
pue pawioju) ue 3ey: os uonisod [eo1paw
anJ} syl ysi|qe1sa 03 s| Jodal Jo asodingd

"'$S9UO |e3IpsW 10U ‘saiyjIqisuodsal
1uswaseuew aJe SOA|DSWIY]L

1uaWwAo|dwa JiBY] BJ SUOISIIBP
21endosdde axew g saAcjdws oddns
ued |pUNo) moy g yyeay s,asiojdwe
ysi|gqe1ss 01 |edalal jo asoding




Page 42

FUETTENGI ]

243 UIEISNS 0} Pa2U Y] JO pPapuilwlas
pue Suinim ul pasiape aq [jIm adAojdwa
3y ‘padiydads awil 3y UIYHM paAsIYoe
SI S3IINP [BLUIOU 10 HJOM 0} LINJDJ €}

[12unoE) Byl Ul syuswdojaAsp mau <
sassadotdauawdinba mau Sutuien <
Bunjiom s|qIXa|) <

SINOY J9U0Ys <

:Buimoljos sy apnjoul 0

“J40m 01 uanyal aseyd e JO UoI1RIDPISUOD
pue HO WoJ} s2IApPe 3pNdUl pInoYs Siyl

‘paysijgelss aq Aew uinial poddns
0} swwessosd uoney|Igeyad ssaudis
panwi-awil e a3e3s Sunsa [BWIOY 1Y

‘Yysgnouys ysnoyi Ajnjaied
u3aq SeY uinias JI9y3 18yl Y40Mm 0}
uiniaJd a13Yy3 uo 93ho|dws ay] aiansseal o]

awwelSo0id
%10/ O] UIN1SY

"24npadold Aeuldiosiq
S,]12UNo) 3yl Japun yum jjeap
3 J|IM J213BW BY] ‘SSDUNDIS 03 BNP JUdsye
U324 10U SeY pue |I2Uno) Y1 pI|siw sey
aaAo0jdwa ue jey) paadsns s1 | UM

uoiuaw oN

"2INpadold Aleul|didsig

$,]I2UN0Y) 3Y1 J2pUn yum jeap

3q ||IM J3118W DY) ‘SSDUNDIS 0] Bnp juasqe
uda( 10U SeYy pue |IDUNGD Y1 Pasiu sey
odAo|dwa ue 1ey] paloadsns s1 1 343YM

‘uonae Aseu)dsip 01 pes)
Jlim Aetd HO HSIA ©) [BSN)D] TUR)SISIDd

uonusWw oN

"9INpadoid

Aseuqididsiqg s,|1pUno) ayl Japun

yum 1jesp ag Aew 1 ‘uosead a|genisn|
INOYUM pue JuIsqe J1ayl 3l N 1o
SYIN 01 3eads 0} sasnyal 9aAo|dwa ue J|

3.npadold
Aeuydsig
Sunjoay|

UOIUDW ON

uonuaw oN

‘apew sjudwAed uonesuadwoo

*0X® awoou] Aue saA1a09. asAojdwa

ue ue J1 4SO Jo JuawAiedal ya9s

Jo wiep Aued paiya e ayew oy 1ydu syl
SA1DSDU [1DUNGCD BY) HIOM WOL) 3DUBSHE
Jo pouad Aue Joj Auedwod jeaipaw

Jo @2uesnsut a1eald e 1oy sBuluies

3O sso| swiepd s3Ao|dws ue dISYM




Page 43

‘|leadde 10} spunoud Ajdads

1snw pue agejs |ew.o} Aue Jo SWOIN0
3U1 JO uolzewi;uod uaiim Suia1aaal Jo
93ep 9y wouy sAep Supiom 0T +E UIYIM
‘UOISIIBP BY} apew oym Jageuew Iy

01 8unllum Ul pawigns aq Ishw sjeaddy

‘leadde
40j spunougd Aypads 1snw pue swoIno

JO UoREUWLIIUOD UDlllim mC_>_mUwg )

JO 31ep 8y} woly sAep Suyiom QT UIyIMm
Sunlm Ul pawgns aq isnw sieaddy

'ss220.4d U3 Jo a8e)s |BwIO}

Aue Jo swo3Ino ay1 SulwiuoD J3118}
241 40 1di1sdat Jo sAep QT ulyum auop

9( 01 spasu pue ‘jeadde ayj} 4o} SUOSEa.
9Y3 IN0 195 pue 3unm ul aq pjnoys siy |

|eaddy 03 3ySiy

éé219 1uaied e aq

1 p|n03 - aaAojdwa ue aq 03 aAeY 1 S30Q
IUONS3NY) “S3UEPHT-PHE-BIULISISSe 10}
—Hterg{eseHoHTeHe3- o poSemesus
-Sde-sdo-totun-opest aunpadoad

9Y3 JO s33e]S [BWIOJ ||B 18 JDYI0OM MO)|3}
10 [edIJo uolun aped) e Ag paiuedwodoe
3¢ 03 pajuIue 2Je sadhojdwg

‘pPomo||e Jou

S| uonejuasatdaa [e8a7 -uonelussaldal

siy/1ay Jo) aduelle 01 3aio)dwa ay)

J0 AljiqIsuodsal ay3 si 3] "aunpadoud 3y
JO s3u11eBW |EWLIOY ||B 1. 19)10M MOj|D}

JO |eIO uolun apeJy e Aq pajuasaldal

2q 01 1y31J e doAeY sdAc[dwi3

‘pasiuesio

3q M 21ep dAIBWISYE UR BulPdW BUY)
10 @1ep 8y} uo palussaldal aq 01 3jgeun
aJe Asyl i -dad J19yl yum Juswasuedle
Azessaoau a3 Supjew 1oy 3jqisuodsal

s| oaAojdwa 2y} -anSesjjod yuom e

Jo uojun apeuy e jo dai e Aq pauedwodae
9q 01 1y311 3y3 sey 23Aojdw3

uoejuasatday

1UBDWISSISSE YSI B 3}EMIpUN
01 A1BSS$329U 9q ||IMm ARt J| SSOURISLINDIID
asoyi u) asuse | pue asiojdwe

Y104 J1 310N 314 uc usaAIS aiep uey)
13114ed JJom 0] winlas Aew aaAojdwz

uoiuUsW O

JUBWUOCIIAUD

Fdom ay] jo A1ajes ay] auNnsua 0} HJom 03
uinias s aaAiojdwa sy Jo Aep 3541 ay3 uo
JuBWISsasse a0e|d-340M [/ JUDWSSISSE HSI
B 12NpU03d 0] 34e3 JO AInp e sey [1IDuno)

JUouISsassy

doejd-yiom /
JUWISSISSY YSIY

auwn
Jo pouad pauyap e 1oj sannp 123y <

SoNJes|jo HL0M YHIMm ddu3Sge 11343
Jo 13[gns ayi sjpuey 03 Ysim Asyl moy <




Page 44

'ssadoud 5U3 Ul PRA|OAUL U]

A|snolaaad Jou sey oym SAO(ER IO |9A3| Stues
su11e 193euew e Aq paeay ag ||m ‘Sujulem
uailm (Jeuly) jeuriog e Suipnpur pue 0dn

*BSED 3] U JUILUSA|OAU|

snolasad ou sey oym ‘quswpedap

31 UIyNMm 1a8euely J0juas B Ag pleay pue
paguedie aq |m sjeadde ‘|essiwsip jo LoYs

(Sunasw

1e paijddns aq 01 sweu) 1a8euey |ona}

1x3u 9y 03 |eadde o1 yBu ayz sey aaAojdwa
SY) BUIIDIW MRIADY IIUDSAY [eLUIO]

€ 40 3JNSaJ e Se pansst s Bujulem [ewoy e

...m_..__:._m_.s |ewuol
B JO 9SBED ay] u|

‘pajjdde AjSuoim
Sem aunpasoid 33 12Y] UoISNPUOD
e poddns 01 22UapIAD S 1By} (2

2)e} 03 uoioe sjeudoidde 1sow 3y) N
*$9INPIV0IJ YIOM 1B

BIUBPUINY B3I JO YoB3I( B I0U IO Jaylaym I
wawa3spnf Jo 10445 ue spew JaSeuew
Bureay jeuidiio syl 1ey} ucisnpud

e 1oddns 01 83usapIAs s 2493 (g
Suneay jeum3110 3y} 1€ 9|gRjIBAR 10U

siojoe} 9y}
01 UsAIS S| uoesapisuos Jadoud 3anNsuad <

2ouepualie auniny aisyl 3uipiedad

?YewW 0] ysim A3y] Jualul JO JUSWIBILIS
Aue pue aaAojdwa 2y} Jo Jjeyaq uo 1o
Aq apew suoneluasasdas Aue JSpISUod <
je3ipaw 1sa)e| pue 3ulsaw 1se| ay}

2ouIs syuswdojanap Aue ‘alep o1 uayel

UoI12e BY) ‘9SED Y] JO SI0B) AYT WIAYUOD <|

9JUDPIAD |RUCINIpPE 10 MaU $I 3uau {e Jm) “leaddy|
119Yl1aym ISpIsuod o] Joued ay3 ‘uoisap e Julyoesu 310499 uonuaw oN Jo asoding
9|qe|IeAR DWOJ3( SBY DIUIPIAS MU (D
3[(euOSeaIUN SEMm pPaYoeaL UOISIDBp
2yl papiaocad ojul ay3 Suapisuo (g
19pI1su03 [im |oued |eadde - pamo||o}
j0u sem aunpadosd sadosd ays (e
spunoJg
8uimojjoy a3 uo jeadde Aew aaiojdw3
$2.npasoJd a3uasqe SSaUIIS WIS Suo) JuswAo|dwa ajeuiwid] 10
10 LIoys ay1 yiog sapun wayl ysuiese ‘uonned |ewJoy e aAid 1o ‘Juawasaoiduw]
[ESSIWISIP JO SUIUIEM M3IADJ |ewo) Aue 10} S3|LISILWIL IO 5193481 195 (01
ysute3e [eadde jo 3y8i1 ayy sey aakojdwz| | uoisap e 1sureSe jeadde Aew sasiojdwy uonRuUaw oN




Page 45

EELGGIVEEDR

yum padude aq o1 ‘10100p Juepusdapul
ue 0} pa.ausyed aq ||Im sAo|dwa

3Y) JuUsWa1naL Yy[eay |1 jo Jan

9yl yum saaudesip Jo ‘spunocud jedipswl
UO WY} 241131 0] UDIEPUSWIWL0IBL HO
2yt yum saoaugesip osAojdws ue ausym

**|essiwsip
aouasqe]

w123 Buoj|

e JO 95ed 3y} u|

Suoipuod}

1noylim pamojje aq |im [eadde sy (2
SUORIPUOd

Uim pamolje aq |im [eadde ay) (q
uiewsl |m uolsiap [eurduo

pue umop pauiny aq [im [eaddy (e

1530010 3|qissod € ag [Im
3J3Y} pue ‘@aniwwo) sjeaddy ajesodio)
$,J1uUNo) 9yl Ag pJeay aq |im sjeaddy

"P3UIN}-IBA0 SI UOISIDDP Y] H p1eISUI
AJuo pue [jojAed Byl Wwol) pasowal

3 ||IM PISSIWSIP 3Je oym saahojdws
910}843y) ‘|eadde ue jo swoxnno

ay3 3ujpuad paAels Jou aJe suolsia(

(Buiiaaiy Malnay 2audsqy
jeulq au1 1e patjddns aq 01 sweu) 1012a.0Q
2z 03 |eadde jo 3L 2y sey aaAo|dwy

"**|essiwsip
B JO 95e2 9yl U|




Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 47
Annex C

Relevant Section on Absence Reporting from the new
‘Introduction to Team York’ Training Programme

The Slide

) We Care About Your Health and Well |

Being )
» Suitably trained and
informed in your
» Carry our your work responsibilities to carry
in a healthy and out work in a safe
safe way manner — see CYC SMS

» Occupational health
support and well being
initiatives

» Attendance at work policy
and procedure

Notes to go with the Slide

» Expectation that
you will attend work

1. As an organisation — We care about your health and well being

« We will ensure you are suitable trained and informed in your
responsibilities to carry out work in a safe manner

« CYC Safety Management System which sets out the minimum
expected standard for managers and employees to follow in
relation to specific topics such as Asbestos or Stress

2. Good health and safety is an essential part of our values

« All staff need to be suitably trained and informed in their
responsibilities to carry out work in a safe manner, mgr should
explain during local induction, but check this if you are unsure
when you return to work.



Page 48
Annex C

» CYC Safety Management System (SMS) sets out the minimum

expected standard for managers and employees to follow in
relation to specific topics such as Asbestos or Stress.

» Wellbeing initiatives designed to improve the health & wellbeing of

all employees both at work and at home. Eye care, Occupational
health, discounted memberships — Health & Wellbeing Fair 12"
June 2012 stands representing

« Expectation that you attend work

3. Understand there may be occasions when you are unfit to attend
work — where this is the case you must:

« notify your manager you will not be able to attend work by your

normal starting time;

« Cover your absence by completing a self cert or if 8 calendar days

+ a statement of fitness for work from your GP or medic;

» Keep in contact with your manager, so we know how you are doing

and how long you are likely to be off for.

4. Attendance at Work Policy & Procedure - Return to work interview

The Policy and Procedure is there to help your managers support
you when you are ill back into the workplace and we will let you
know if we have any concerns about the amount of absence, using
triggers that apply to everyone.

Occupational Health support/ long term sick absence and we run
well being initiatives designed to improve the health and well
being of all employees both at home and at work e.g. eye care;
occupational health; discounted membership



Page 49

Annex D

WELCOME TO CITY OF YORK COUNCIL
Local Induction Checklist

This document is intended as a tool for managers and teams to welcome
new staff to the Council. It includes most things that all staff should know.
However as this covers all areas of the Council, not everything on this list
will be relevant to all; please mark N/A where appropriate.

The timescales given are an indication of how quickly certain items should
be covered. Not all points are equally urgent, however they can be
addressed sooner if appropriate.

There will also be some items that are job or department specific, and that
new starters need to know. These can be included in the “LOCAL” sections
before saving or printing the document.

This checklist can be:

1) Printed out — to allow you or your employee to tick off the items
as they are covered. Both should sign it when completed.

2) While the document is open on screen —you can click on the
& links, in order to access other documents or areas on Colin,
S where you can find out more information.

Since the links can become out of date, please only use the latest live version from
Colin each time, rather than a locally saved version.

If you do find links that do not work, or where documents are out of date, please can
you email the HR Business Centre so that they can be corrected. Many thanks.

SOex51yte.doc 1of7 18/01/2013



Page 50

WELCOME TO CITY OF YORK COUNCIL

Local Induction Checklist

Annex D

This form is to be completed by the Manager and new starter as appropriate.

It must be sent to HR Business Centre (HRBC) to be saved on the individual’s personal file, at the end of the

3 month induction period.

This checklist covers standard information which should be provided for new starters, and may be

supplemented by directorate specific information as appropriate to the nature of the post.

Casuals should receive the information that is in the “1* day” column.

Before use, please check that you have the latest version from Colin.

Employee Name : Emp No:

Job Title :

Department: Directorate:
Date of Commencement : Work Location :
Manager’s Name :

Payroll notified of start date, pay details etc and ensure establishment is up to
date. See New starter - guidance and forms

Meetings with manager diarised + Meet the team

Nominate a ‘Buddy’ to look after them on first day

Office equipment / tools / protective clothing made available
Place booked on ”Introduction to York” briefing. Booking Form
Contact ICT to arrange: PC access via ICT self service.

Send email to ICT Service Desk Mailbox to arrange Telephone number (+ Pick up or
Hunt groups if applicable).
Arrange appropriate access to relevant systems eg iTrent, FMS, P2P

Appointment made to obtain CYC ID / swipe card(s)
Identify appropriate H&S assessments for job see SMS compliance notes

Identify and arrange any essential on the job training
Other LOCAL action:

SOex51yte.doc 20of7 18/01/2013




Structure

Page 51

WELCOME TO CITY OF YORK COUNCIL
Local Induction Checklist

How the team / department / directorate fit
together

Annex D

Other key teams the jobholder will come into
contact with

How the Council operates: be Connected

Key people

Names / job titles of supervisors / managers
within the department. Show the reporting
line up, through to the Director

Link to Corporate Leadership Group page on
Colin

Other key names the employee will need as
part of their job

Job Description

Official paperwork
completed and
returned to HRBC

How the job fits into the organisation

Review understanding of the Job Description

Make clear job + team objectives (especially
for first few months) + set Personal objectives
=

pE——

ID card + security

Copy of appointment form signed with
Contract No.

Pension form completed, if necessary

Collect P45 / P46 if possible

Ensure all paperwork / iTrent input is
completed and forwarded to payroll before
monthly deadline

Explain/issue Statement of Main Terms and
Conditions including salary progression — ask
to sign and return 1 copy

Next of kin form (to be completed and
returned)

SOex51yte.doc

30of7

18/01/2013



Page 52

Annex D

Administration

IT user name

phone set up + use (voicemail/transfer/hold)

Stationary / tools + where to access more

Payroll / Time
management

Break / lunch times

Flexi sheets

Rota / shift work

Holidays, and local rules (eg dates that cannot
be taken due to service needs)

Annual Leave card

See Annual Leave entitlement calculator and
other useful documents

Overtime claims

Claims

Expenses, travel costs, making bookings,
training courses / conferences

Transport Issues
where applicable

See Workplace Transport information to

explain the use of CYC cars, or for employees
using their own vehicles for work

If using CYC vehicles: check and take copy of
Driving licence and Insurance

Explain and issue Car Mileage Sheets see
travel & subsistence policy

Explain the use of Pool bikes see e-motion

Information systems

Colin + add personal/ team info, inc photo

Outlook calendars

iTrent self service

FMS (if necessary)

Building

Open hours + access

Kitchen facilities

Protocols

Re-cycling

Useful Contacts /
Support

IT helpdesk

Payroll + Benefits

Switchboard / name finder

Medical: York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Employee Counselling service

First Contact Network (FCN)

Trade Unions

In your team

Teas/coffee/milk

Emergency contact details

Post in / out

SOex51yte.doc

4 of 7

18/01/2013



Page 53

Annex D
Further « Meet regularly with manager to review
Management progress as part of the probationary
Responsibilities procedure.
(during first three « Set objectives in accordance with staff
months of appraisal scheme and review development
employment) needs
« Ensure employee has attended “Working for
York” briefing/received notes of briefing
AT How does the Council support its employees? rikﬁ!‘
PROCEDURES /?-
Benefits « Ensure employee has received the Voluntary
Benefits booklet from Your Rewards - staff
benefits and understands how to access
benefits, savings and discounts
« Application / forms for benefits to non-casual
staff eg default entry into pension scheme,
Staff Lottery etc
« Payscales: Where job sits, and how
increments work
« Bus ticket loan
« Salary sacrifice schemes for
Childcare Vouchers and
Cycle 2 Work loan
Performance « Team York programme
management « PDR’s
« Learning & Development
« Capability process
Absence « Reporting absence
management « Self certification + RTW interviews
« Sickness triggers
. Employee Counselling (self referral) +
Occupational Health service
Codes of conduct « Code of Conduct
« Declaration of Staff Conflict of Interests
o Gifts & Hospitality
. Confidentiality
« Electronic Communications policy ECP
Equality « CYC's Equality policy + what to be aware of in
this particular job
« Ensure employee is aware of the Employment
of Disabled People procedure and guidelines
SOex51yte.doc 5of7 18/01/2013



Page 54

Annex D

Dignity at Work « Policy and Guidelines

« First Contact support

Disciplinary & « Overview of policies and access to HR pages

Grievance and A-Z on Colin

PROTOCOLS & Working for the Council - *

HOUSEKEEPING -

Health & Safety « Risk assessment — need for job specific
training? (eg manual handling / use of specific
equipment)

o Access to Health & Safety information on Colin

« Arranged attendance on specialist training
courses e.g. manual handling/food hygiene as
appropriate

o First Aiders + Accident book

« Eye Test examination information - eye test
form and recommendation of optician

« Other LOCAL specific aspects:

Evacuations « Fire Evacuation procedure and test
arrangements for all locations they work from

« Fire Warden system + last one in
office/workplace to take card from blue box

SMART working « Explain Hot-desking

« Principles behind Flexible working
opportunities

« Discuss working from home needs where
appropriate (eg Entrust card or other
equipment)

Communications « Team meeting arrangements

« Colin + buzz

. standard signatures / out of office

. Standard formats (CYC logo/departmental and
styles

Decision making « Sign off process i.e. what goes to cabinet /

process members, role of CMT etc

Finances « Authority to sign off (where relevant)

« Who to request authorisation from
SOex51yte.doc 60of7 18/01/2013



Page 55

Annex D

Other LOCAL o List local action points here:
requirements:

Confirmation of Induction process:

| confirm that all of the above information has been provided to me

Signed by Employee Date

| confirm that all the above tasks have been completed

Signed by Manager Date

A copy of this signed form must be sent to the HR Business Centre
to be added to the employee’s file.

SOex51yte.doc 7 of 7 18/01/2013



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 57
Annex E

Managing Absence
University of York Brief to City of York Council

Friday 23 November 2012
Background

» Primary area of absence management is sickness absence management.

» University sickness absence provision is generous! Up to 8 months full pay
and 4 months half pay — which can encourage absence if not managed
properly.

Important to manage early, appropriately and consistently

Y

Process
> We encourage use of the informal intervention mechanism:
e Ownership by lowest possible level of manager as early as possible
* Encourage discussion between line managers and employees at 1:1
meetings to address any particular difficulties that may lead to

absence.

* Creating a good working relationship between line managers and
employees so trust and openness occurs

e Where absence happens using the Return to Work mechanism
properly to discuss the absence and identify any potential solutions

» Where absences intermittent we use various trigger points to step up our
management of individuals absence — see flowchart:

e At 8 day point higher level of management gets involved (Team
Leaders rather than Supervisors).

e At 10 day point move to First Formal - Team Leader level
* At 20 day point move to Final Formal — Facility Manager level
e At 30 day point move to Dismissal — Head of Section.
> Also have sanctions less than dismissal and Dismissal due to Ill Health
Alex to speak on how it works practically
Management

» Provision of management training to enhance managerial skills.



h 74

Page 58

Induction training sets expectations.
On the job training team sessions and away days

Management in Action programme that covers range of capabilities required
by first line managers

Provision of focussed training on specific issues: sickness absence
management to line managers at relatively regular intervals/by request

Support

>

A7

Use of our Employee Assistance scheme particularly where there are issues
outside of work.

Dedicated HR support which covers operational day to day issues at informal
and formal levels — HR Officer.

Longer term absence support includes Occupational Health service.
Organisational approach to Stress Management is through line managers and

use of Individual Stressor Questionnaire resulting in a Well Being Action Plan
(if appropriate).

Other Absence Provisions

>

To minimise time taken off as sickness absence where other reason may be
more appropriate

Discretionary Leave — discretion vested in line managers with HR guidance

¢ Covers a range of circumstances that may be supported by the
University; e.g. public/community leave.

* However, some are unpaid - e.g. Care for Dependents.

Use of annual leave and flexitime encourages to support leave that is not
sickness based.

* Note — need to record sickness accurately to identify potential
trends/issues (catch 22 1)

Flexitime system useful to enable where possible for managers and staff to
manage time in conjunction with work and home pressures.

¢ Defined boundaries of flexitime; e.g. can only save up to 3 days in any
accounting quarter, time above that is |ost.

e May only use up to one day as flexileave in any month

* But can use portions of flexi to start later/finish earlier in agreement
with manager.

Anex £



Page 59

MENTAL HEALTH IN THE WORKPLACE —

SKILLS FOR LINE MANAGERS
(CYC/HS/T22)

COURSE OBJECTIVE WHO IS THE COURSE

AIMED AT
The workshop will provide you with sufficient The training is aimed
information to help: at Line Managers and

e Promote mental well being in the workplace | will help increase their
by taking an holistic approach to managing | skills and confidence

your employees in managing the

e Recognise stress, distress and mental mental health of
health conditions in the workplace at an employees
early stage

e Develop practical strategies to help staff
who experience mental health problems to
retain their employment

e Consider how to maintain or regain good
mental health themselves, including
strategies to help cope with stress at work

COURSE CONTENT

Module 1 — Introduction to the programme

Module 2 — What is Stress?

Module 3 — What is Mental Health?

Module 4 — Communication

Module 5 — Commonly Diagnosed Health Conditions
Module 6 — The Management Standards Approach

COURSE/WORKSHOP 1Da

LENGTH y

METHOD OF DELIVERY P.resent.ation, practicql exercises,
discussion, case studies

COURSE SIZE Maximum 12 |
PROVIDED BY Health & Safety Team |




Page 60

Annex F

COURSE ARRANGEMENTS

There is no charge for this course. A hard copy of the completed
booking form is available on Colin or Skillspace/LA Portal, and should
be sent to the Training and Development Centre, 20 George Hudson
Street, York, YO1 6WR (fax 554216 / tel 554147).

¢ If you have any queries contact CYC
Health and Safety Team on 01904-554131

B o

3
» city oF

YORK

COUNCIL

« Access the SMS system on Colin or
Skillspace/LA Portal s

“Helping Managers to manage Health and Safety”




	Agenda
	
	3 Managing Sickness Absence - Draft Final Report
	Annexes A and Bfv
	Annex C - Training Slide
	Annex D - Induction checklist
	Annex E - University Briefing
	Annex F - Mental health in the workplace-skills for line managers


